TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ol i iy P 150
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS oW CLER
740 MAIN STREET FAST HARTFORD
EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
JUNE 17, 2014

7:00 P.M. Executive Session REVISED 06-16-14

Announcement of Exit Locations (C.G.S. § 29-381)

Pledge of Allegiance
1. CALLTO OCRDER
2. AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA

3. RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS

4. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

A. Other Elected Officials
B. Cther Residents
C. Mayor

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. June 3, 2014 Public Hearing
B. June 3, 2014 Reguiar Meeting

6. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS
A. Resignation of Charles Clarke from the Patriotic Commission

7. OLD BUSINESS

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. End of Fiscal Year 2013-2014:
1. Preliminary Year-end Financial Results
2. Interdepartmental Budget Transfers
3. Supplemental Budget Appropriation & Fund Baiance Transfer
B. CT Brownfields Grant Application
C. Library Services and Technology Act Grant
D. Historic Document Preservation Grant
E. NCAAA Grocery Delivery Grant
F. Youth Services Bureau Grant
G. Your Services Prevention Grant
H. Public Health Emergency Preparedness Grant
I. Qutdoor Amusement Permit Applications:
1. KB Memorial Criterium Bicycle Race:
a. Approval of Application
b. Waiver of Associated Permit Fee
c. Waiver of Administrative Fees due the East Hartford Police Department

2. Concert of Praise:
a. Approval of Application
b. Waiver of Associated Permit Fee

Town Council Agenda 1 June 17, 2014




3. Sounds of Sumimer Concert Series
J. Waiver of [nspections and Permit Fee: U.S. Fish & Wildlife
K. Board of Education/Town Shared Services:

1. Presentation by Blum, Shapiro
2. Referral for Study and Action on Shared Services to the Joint Board of

Education/Town Council Shared Services Committee

9. OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE
ADMINISTRATION

10. COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS
A. Debbie Ahern vs Town of East Hartford

11. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK
A. Other Elected Officials
B. Other Residents
C. Mayor

12. ADJOURNMENT (next meeting: July 15")

Town Council Agenda 2 June 17,2014



TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS M JUN -9 A %58
740 MAIN STREET TOWN CLERK
EAST HARTFORD
EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT

JUNE 3, 2014

PUBLIC HEARING/ORDINANCE REVISIONS

PRESENT  Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr., Majority Leader
Barbara Ann Rossi, Minority Leader Esther B. Clarke, Councillors Marc L.
Weinberg, Linda A. Russo, Ram Aberasturia, Patricia Harmon and Anita

Morrison

Chair Kehoe cailed the public hearing to order at 7:14 p.m. The Chair announced the exit
locations in accordance with Connecticut General Statutes §29-381, after which the
Council joined him in the piedge of aliegiance.

The following is a copy of a legal notice published in the Tuesday, May 27, 2014 edition of
the Hartford Courant.

LEGAL NOTICE

Public notice is hereby given that the Town Council of the Town of East Hariford, Connecticut, will hold a public
hearing on Tuesday, June 3, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. in the Town Council Chambers, 740 Main Street, East
Hartford, Connecticut, regarding proposed revisions to the Town of East Hartford Code of Ordinances as

foliows;

1. Article 7, Section 13-30: Panhandling
2. Section 2-3b: Registrar of Voters Salary
3. Section 2-113b: Veterans Commission

Any person(s) wishing fo express an opinion on this matter may do so at this meeting. Drafts of these revisions

are on file in the Town Clerk's office.
Angela Attenello

Town Councit Clerk

Chair Kehoe summarized the history for each of the three revisions of the Code of
Ordinances that are the basis for this public hearing.

The following citizens spoke:

Don Currey, 14 Martin Circle, believes there is a safety issue for both the panhandier and
the motorist who donates to the panhandler. Mr. Currey spoke in favor of the Registrars of

Voters salary increase.

Richard Soranno, 80 Phillips Farm Road, thanked the Council for their work on the
Panhandling ordinance, but thinks the penalty fee should be greater than $100 per

incident.

June 3, 2014 1 Volume 83



Fran Wishart, 5 Phillips Farm Road, thanked the Ordinance Committee and the Town
Councit for instituting the Panhandling Ordinance.

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Bill Horan
to adjourn (7:35 p.m.).
Motion carried 9/0.

Attest_ Gewed . (et

Angela M. Attenello
Town Council Clerk

June 3, 2014 2 Volume 83



i (A f

I S e R
[ O i R e

s
L

o4 -G A G 58

EAST HARTFORD TOWN COUNCIL
FRH
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS c ol HARTFORD
JUNE 3, 2014
PRESENT Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr., Majority Leader

Barbara-Ann Rossi, Minority Leader Esther B. Clarke, Councillors Marc 1.
Weinberg, Linda A. Russo, Ram Aberasturia, Patricia Harmon and Anita D,

Morrison

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m. The Chair announced the exit
locations in accordance with Connecticut General Statutes §29-381, after which the
Council joined him in the pledge of allegiance.

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Anita Morrison
to amend the agenda as follows:

> Under Communications, add item 6.A.1. entitled "CRCOG/KT!
Agreement with the East Hartford Police Depariment”; and

» Under New Business, delete item 8.G. entitled “Referral to
Personnei & Pensions Committee re: Revisions to Information
Systems Specialist & Programmer/Systems Analyst Job
Descriptions”.

Motion carried 9/0.

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA [TEMS

Susan Kniep, 50 Olde Roberts Street, (1) spoke to the communication from Bium Shapiro
regarding “Those Charged with Governance”; (2) believes the road bond would have a
negative financial impact on the majority of taxpayers in East Hartford; and (3) is against
the contingency transfer for the settlement of the East Hartford Police Officers Association

collective bargaining agreement.

Mayor Leclerc (1) thanked the Council for establishing an ordinance that deals with
panhandiers; (2) thanked the Council for agreeing to add on the resolution for the East
Hartford Police Department; (3) stated that, beside the regulations set forth by the town’s
auditors ~ Blum Shapiro, there are procedures in place for all departments that handie
cash transactions — specifically instituted by the Finance Director; (4) tonight's PowerPoint
presentation on the road improvement program will show that a third of the town’s roads

June 3, 2014 1 Volume 83



have been repaired/repaved; (5) thanked the Council for the resolution on the fee waivers
for Riverfront Recapture; and (6) reminded all that June is Dog License Month.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

May 15, 2014 Reqgular Meeting

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Pat Harmon
to approve the minutes of the May 15, 2014 Regular Meeting.

Motion carried 8/0. Abstain: Aberasturia

The Town Council acknowledged that Councillor Aberasturia's absence at the May 15"
meeting was due to the birth of his daughter, Averie.

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

East Hartford Police Department: Introduction of Newly Promoted Police Officers

Police Chief Scott Sansom introduced the following officers and their positions: Deputy
Chief Tim McConville, Support Services Bureau; Deputy Chief Robert Davis, Professional
Standards Bureau; Deputy Chief Beau Thurnauer, Criminal Investigations Bureau; and
Deputy Chief Mack Hawkins, Field Operations Bureau. Additionally, Chief Sansom
introduced Sergeant Michael DeMaine, who is the Chief of Staff/Public Information

Officer.

CRCOG/KT! Agreement with the East Hartford Police Department

MOTION By Bill Horan
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to adopt the following resolution:

Whereas, the Conneclicut General Assembly provides statewide incentive grants to regional planning
organizations for projects that involve shared services; and

Whereas, the Capitol Region Council of Governments is acting as a convener and facilitator of service
sharing projects around the CRCOG region; and

Whereas, CRCOG did conduct a competitive procurement process for custom software applications “CRCOG
PRODUCTS:

« A computer aided dispatch Program (Hearlbeat CAD)

« A Records Management System (CT: CHIEF) FOR Police Beparlments

« An Automated Scheduling Software (ASAP) for Fire, Police and Communications Deparlments

Whereas, CRCOG awarded these projects to KT International (KTI) in June 2007 (CAD), August 2008
{ASAP), and September 2010 (CT: CHIEF), for the development, licensing, maintenance and suppori of
software related fo these projects for business use by CRCOG and participating municipalities and

Whereas, the initial funding for these systems came primarily from the cities of Hartford, New Britain and
Bridgeport supplemented with grant doltars and the intellecluai property is owned by Harford, New Britain and

CROG; and

Whereas, all communities that are participating members of CRCOG are to have access to these
applications; and any system administrator and user {raining, local customization and integration and annual

June 3, 2014 2 Volume 83



maintenance and support charges, are to be the responsibility of East Harlford and managed by GRCOG for
third party vendors such as KT1.

Whereas, East Harlford desires to be a participating municipality by implementing one or more CRCOG
products as specified with any support and maintenance to be performed by KTI, the CRCOG designated
contactor, and desires to execute the required Participating agreement with CRCOG and KT,

Whereas, the Town of East Hartford has expressed an inferest in taking part in the project proposal entitled
KT{ Custom Software Products, Hearlbeat CAD, CT: Chief, RMS and e-CITATION

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved that the East Harlford Town Council does hereby endorse the abhove
referenced CRCOG project proposal and authorizes Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc 1o sign all necessary
agreements and take all necessary actions to allow for the Town's participation in this program.

On call of the vote, motion carried 9/0.

Blum Shapiro: The Auditor's Communication with Those Charged with Governance

Chair Kehoe explained that the town's auditors, Blum Shapiro, send a summary of what
they are charged to complete for the town's auditing procedures. Since the Town Council
is the governing body, the communication is addressed to the Councit.

Responses to Questions Asked of Administration

Mosgquito Control: Chair Kehoe read from an email sent by Mayor Leclerc which stated
that the larviciding has begun and spraying will start once the weather is better.

Savings from use of Solar Panels: Chair Kehoe stated that the Mayor’s email suggested a
savings of approximately $106,000 annually, mostly to the Board of Education’s budget.

2014 Proposed Bond Referendum — Road Improvement Program

Tim Bockus, Public Works Director, stated that, even with the last four bond referenda,
the PCI (pavement condition index) average remains low for many of the roads in town.
The amount of roads that can be repaired for each $10M bond has been reduced over the
years because of the increase in the cost of asphait and paving roads.

Representatives from Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. (VHB) Gordon Daring, VHB

Connecticut Regionat Office Manager and Bill Anderson, VHB Project Manager gave the
Council a PowerPoint presentation on the current conditions of the town’s roads and the
proposed repaving/repairing that would occur if the 2014 bond initiative is passed by the

voters.

Mike Walsh, Finance Director, presented the financial impact to the taxpayers if the
proposed 2014 bond referendum for the road improvement program is passed by the
voters in November.

June 3, 2014 3 Volume 83



NEW BUSINESS

Recommendation from the Ordinance Committee

MOTION By Bili Horan
seconded by Linda Russo
to amend the East Hartford Code of Ordinances by adding
a new Article 7, Section 13-30, entitled "Panhandling” consistent
with the May 8, 2014 draft.
Motion carried 9/0.

Panhandiing Ordinance
(05-08-14 Draft)

The Town of East Harlford Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to add a new Article 7 entitled
“Panhandling’, Section 13-30 as follows:

(a) As used in this section: "Panhandling” means any solicitation made in person requesting an
immediate donation of money of the purchase of an item for an amount far exceeding its value,
under circumstances where a reasonahle person would undersiand that the purchase is, in
substance, a donation. Except where the following activity is on private properly without the written
permission of the owner or tenant of such properly, “Panhandling” does not include passively
standing or silting with a sign or other non-verbal indication that one is seeking donations, without
addressing any solicitation to any specific person other than in response to an inguiry by that person;

(b) No person shall engage in panhandling: (1) between sunset and sunrise on any street, sidewalk,
public right-of-way, or other public property; (2) at a bus stop; (3} ina vehicle on the street; (4) on
private properly, unless the person panhandling has writien permission from the owner or tenant of
the private properly; (5} in a manner that blocks the path of the person being asked for a donation;
(6) by following a person who walks away from the person who is panhandiing; (7) by making any
statement, gesture, or other communication by which the person panhandiing knows, or should have
known, that his action causes, or would cause, another to believe that the panhandler will cause
physicat harm to the person or propery of the other person; (8) by knowingly making any false or
misleading representation in the course of panhandling; or (9) by stating that the donation is needed
for a specific purpose then spending the donation received for a different purpose.

(c) Any person violating the provisions of this ordinance shall be fined not more than one hundred
dollars for each offense.

MOTION By Bilt Horan
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to amend the East Hartford Code of Ordinances by repealing
Section 2-3b and substitute in lieu thereof the May 7, 2014 draft entitled
“Registrar of Voters Salary”.
Motion carried 8/0. Abstain: Clarke

Registrar of Voters Satary Ordinance
(5/7/14 draft)

Section 2-3b of the East Harlford Code of Ordinances is repeaied and the following is substituted in lieu
thereof:

Beginning on January 1, [2009] 2015, the salary for each registrar of voters shall be [$18,504 which is an
increase of 2.8%, representing the increase in the consumer price index for 2007 and beginning on January 1,
2010, the salary for each registrar of voters shall be $19,540 which is an increase of 5.6%, representing the
increase in the consumer price index for 2008. In addition, the salary for January 1, 2010 shall be increased
by $460.00] $21.750 which is an increase of $1,750 representing the increase in the consumer price index for

calendar years 2009 through 2013.

June 3, 2014 4 Volume 83



MOTION By Bill Horan
seconded by Linda Russo
to amend the East Hartford Code of Ordinances by repealing
Section 2-113b and substitute in lieu thereof the May 7, 2014
draft entitled “Veterans Commission Ordinance”.
Motion carried 9/0.

Veterans Commission Ordinance
(5/7/14 draft)

Section 2-113b of the Town of East Hartford Code of Ordinances is repealed and the following is substituted
in lieu thereof:

(a) There is established a commission on veterans’ affairs. The commission shall consist of nine members. At
least six members shali be residents of East Hariford. Such members shall be appointed for a two year term.
in addition, the agent for veterans’ affairs designated pursuant to Section 2-113a, shall serve as an ex-officio
member of the commission on veterans' affairs.

(b) The commission shall serve as a resource for information conceming federal, state and local benefits and
services for veterans, aclive duly personnel and their families. The commission shall compile contact
information from federal and state veterans' affairs agencies and veterans’ advocacy groups. The commission
may coordinate the scheduiing of regular hours for veterans’ advocates to meet with veterans at town hail or
other town faciliies. The commission may assist the mayor and the agent for veterans’ affairs in
communicating matters of interest to veterans, active duty personnel and their families in the town of East

Hartford.

(c)_The chair of the commission, oF such other members of the commission as the commission, by majority
vole shall designale, shall serve as the town's veterans’ service contact person pursuant fo section 27-135 of
the Connecticut General Statutes. Such person or persons shall compleie an annual fraining course pursuant
to section 27-1021 of the Connecticut General Stalules and shall comply with such other requirements for a
veterans' service contact person as set forth in state law.

State of Connecticut Neighborhood Assistance

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Connecticut Neighborhood Assistance Act Tax Credit Program provides State of Connecticut
tax credits to businesses who contribute to community programs benefifing low income or handicapped
individuals in such areas as: job training, job education, community services, and energy conservation, and;

WHEREAS, fourieen proposals have been received from area agencies, listed on the 2014 State of
Connecticut Neighborhood Assistance Act Proposal Summaries sheet as attached, and have requested to be
included in the 2014 State of Connecticut tax credit program through the Town of East Hariford, and;

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing to present these applications was held on May 15, 2014, as required by the
State of Connecticut.

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED: That Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of the Town of East Hartford, is
authorized to forward these applications to the State of Connecticut Depariment of Revenue Services for their
review and inclusion into the 2014 Neighborhood Assistance Act Tax Credit Program.

On calil of the vote, motion carried 9/0.

June 3, 2014 5 Volume 83



Town of East Hartford
2014 State of Connecticut Neighborhood Assistance Act Program
Proposal Summaries (15 total)

Organization Program Title
Boy Scouts of America, CT Rivers Council Prepared for Life
Connecticut Center for Advanced Technology Work Force Technology Program

‘Young Manufacturers Summer Academy
Connecticut Training Center, inc. Building Upgrades for Energy Efficiency

EH Chamber of Commerce Community Jobs Program
Energy Conservation Project

Goodwin College, Inc. Job Caonnection
Redesign Campus to Add Energy Effectiveness

Goodwin College Foundation, Inc. Retrofit Building with Energy Efficient
Replacement Windows

Support for Low Income Studenis
Great River Land Trust, Inc. Expansion of Quidoor Programming

Integrated Health Services Client Health Services
Energy Efficiency Project

Riverfront Recapture Riverfront Park Lighting — Energy Efficiency
Improvement Project

United Connecticut Action for Neighborhoods, Inc, Main Street Improvement

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program

MOTION By Bill Horan
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance, has funding available to the Town
of East Hartford under the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program through the
State of Connecticut JAG Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, these funds may be used to improve or enhance Law Enforcement Programs with no cash maich
by the Town of East Hartford; and

WHEREAS, the East Hartford Police Deparlment desires to use these funds to purchase traffic enforcement
equipment including a Police Motorcycle, together with required installation of lighting and radio equipment, to
replace an existing motorcycle.

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED; That Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of the Town of East Hartford, is
authorized to make application to, and execute and approve on behalf of this corporation, any and ail
documents, contracts, and amendments as may be required by the U.S. Department of Justice as they

pertain to this Justice Assistance Grant.

On call of the vote, motion carried 9/0.

June 3, 2014 6 Volume 83



“Click it or Ticket” Program; State Reimbursement

MOTION

By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Highway Safety Office of the state Department of Transportation {DOT) has made available
funds for the 2014 “Click-It or Ticket” program; and

WHEREAS, in order to process reimbursements for this program, the DOT requires a Certifications and
Assurances o be on file with the Highway Safely.

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED; That Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of the Town of East Hartford, is
authorized to make application to, and execute and approve on behalf of this corporation, any and ail
documents, contracts, and amendmenis as may be required by the siate Department of Transportation as
they pertain to this “Click-It or Ticket” program.

On call of the vote, motion carried 910,

Police Contract Settiement: Contingency Transfer

MOTION

By Barbara Rossi

seconded by Anita Morrison

to transfer funds in the amount of $1,216,000 from account
#(G0600-60201 Contingency Reserve-Contract Negotiations
to account #G5203-60110 Police Administration - Permanent
Services to cover the settlement costs associated with the
East Hartford Police Officers Association contract for years
ending June 30, 2013, June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2015.
Motion carried 8/0

Suspense List; Grand List Year 2010 — Personal Property and Motor Vehicle; Various

Grand List Years — Mobile Homes

MOTION

June 3, 2014

By Barbara Rossi

seconded by Anita Morrison

to transfer the uncoliected personal property, motor vehicle and Mobile
home taxes as referenced in a memo dated May 27, 2014 from Iris
Laurenza, Collector of Revenue, to Marcia Leclerc, Mayor to the suspense
rate book in the total amount of $377,271.38 as follows:

Personal Property  Grand List Year 2010 $ 46,926.61
Motor Vehicle Grand List Year 2010 $298,791.65
Mobile Homes Various Grand List Years $ 31,5653.12

Motion carried 9/0.

7 Volume 83



Recommendation from Real Estate Acquisition & Disposition Committee re: Setting a
Public Hearing Date of July 15m 2014 @ 7PM for the Sale of 26 Bissell Street

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Anita Morrison
move that, pursuant to C.G.S. §7-163(e), a public hearing date of
Tuesday, July 15, 2014 at 7PM in the Town Council Chambers is set to
hear public comment on the possible sale of 26 Bissell Street, subject to
the Planning and Zoning Commission's approval of the sale pursuant to
C.G.S.§8-24 and to the terms stated in the May 22, 2014 Real Estate
Acquisition & Disposition meeting minutes, and with the condition that,
prior to the public hearing, the Administration must notify the adjoining
property owners that a bid has been received in the amount of $50,000 to
purchase the parcel, and offer such property owners the opportunity to
submit a bid prior to the public hearing date.
Motion carried 9/0.

Waiver of Permitting and Municipal Fees re: Riverfront Recapture’s Outdoor Amusement
Permit Appiications

MOT!ON By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Linda Russo
to adopt the following resolution:

Whereas, the town of East Harlford has a close working relationship with Riverfront Recapture, the non-profit
organization dedicated to revitalization efforls along the Connecticut River; and

Whereas, the mayor of the town of East Harlford sits on the Riverfront Recapture board of directors; and

Whereas, Riverfront Recapture has used federal and state grants and private donations fo assist the fown of
East Hartford in establishing and maintaining Great River Park and the riverwalk in East Harlford; and

Whereas, Riverfront Recapture has organized and sponsored many annuaf events along the Connecticut
River that bring hundreds of thousands of dollars in economic activity to the town of East Hartford;

Now therefore be it resolved that the town of East Hartford hereby waives any Riverfront Recapture
amusement permit application fee and any town expenses associated with such amusement. The Finance

Director shall inciude in the quarlerly financial statements the town costs that were waived pursuant to this
resolution during the preceding fiscal quarter.

On call of the vote, motion carried 9/0,

Outdoor Amusement Permit Applications:

Pappy’s Customer Appreciation Day

MOTION By Marc Weinberg
seconded by Barbara Rosst
to approve the outdoor amusement permit application entitled
“Pappy’s Customer Appreciation Days”, submitted by Patricia
Rancourt, Permittee, for Rancourt Enterprises, inc. DBA: Pappy’s
Café, to conduct two Customer Appreciation Day cookouts on
Saturday, June 14™ and 21%, 2014 at Pappy's Café, 37 Burnside Avenue,

June 3, 2014 8 Volume 83



Riverfest 2014

MOTION

from approximately 12PM to 8PM with food and liguor during those same
hours on both days, subject to compliance with adopted codes and
regulations of the State of Connecticut, the Town of East Harford, and any
other stiputations required by the Town of East Hartford or its agencies.

Motion carried 9/0.

By Barbara Rossi

seconded by Linda Russo

to approve the outdoor amusement permit application, Riverfest 2014,
submitted by Joshua Urrutia, Public Events Manager, for Riverfront
Recapture, to conduct outdoor entertainment with music, food, vendors,
roaming entertainment, activities and a fireworks show at Great River Park
and Founders Plaza on Saturday July 12, 2014 between the hours of 4PN
and 10PM, with music occurring between the hours of 4PM and 9:30PM
with a rain date of Sunday, July 13, 2014 using the same hours as that of
the July 12" event — providing the town receives current and updated
liquor and concession permits prior to the July 12" event date; subject to
compliance with adopted codes and regulations of the State of
Connecticut, the Town of East Hartford, and any other stipulations required
by the Town of East Harlford or its agencies.

Motion carried 9/0.

Riverfront Swing Night

MOTION

By Linda Russo

seconded by Ram Aberasturia

to approve the outdoor amusement permit application entitled “Riverfront
Swing Night" submitted by Joshua Urrutia, Public Events Manager for
Riverfront Recapture to conduct a music concert, along with beer and wine
to be sold in designated areas of Great River Park on Saturday, August 23,
2014 from 6PM to 9PM with a rain date of Sunday, August 24" during the
same hours — provided that the town receives current and updated liquor
and concession permits prior to the August 23" event date; subject to
compliance with adopted codes and regulations of the State of
Connecticut, the Town of East Hartford, and any other stipulations required
by the Town of East Hartford or its agencies.

Motion carried 9/0.

Head of the Riverfront Regatta

MOTION

June 3, 2014

By Marc Weinberg

seconded by Linda Russo

to approve the outdoor amusement permit application, entitled “Head of
the Riverfront Regatta” submitted by Joshua Urrutia, Public Events Manger
for Riverfront Recapture to conduct a rowing regatta on the Connecticut
River beginning at the Charter Oak Landing in Hartford on Sunday,
October 5, 2014 from 6AM to 5PM, with a flood and rain date of Sunday,

9 Volume 83



November 2, 2014; subject to compliance with adopted codes and
regulations of the State of Connecticut, the Town of East Hartford, and any
other stipulations required by the Town of East Hartford or its agencies.
Motion carried 9/0.

Riverside Farmer's Market

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Anita Morrison
to approve the outdoor amusement permit application entitled
Riverside Farmers Market, submitted by Sandy Pearce, Event
Coordinator, for Goodwin Cotlege, Inc. to conduct a series of
Farmer’'s Markets at which fruits and vegetables will be sold to the
public to take place on the grounds of Goodwin Coliege, 167
Riverside Drive from 3PM to 6PM on the following fifteen Tuesdays

in 2014:

July 8,15, 22,29

August 5, 12, 19, 26
September 2, 9, 16, 23, 30
October 7, 14

subject to compliance with adopted codes and regulations of the State of
Connecticut, the Town of East Hartford, and any other stipulations required
by the Town of East Hartford or its agencies; and to waive the $150
associated permit fee, pursuant to §5-6(a) of the East Hartford Code of
Ordinances, as this is a not-for-profit organization.

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Anita Morrison
to amend the motion as follows:

..and to waive the $ i # $10 application fee for each
ofthe 15 events, pursuant fo §5 6(a) of the East Hartforg Code of
Ordinances, as this is a not-for-profit organization.”

Motion carried 9/0.

On call of the of the amended motion, motion carried 9/0.

Assistance to Firefighters Grant: Breathing Apparatus

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Linda Russo
to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Federal Fire Protection and Control Act of 1974 established a competitive financiat
assistance program through the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA} entifled the "Assistance to

Firefighters Grant Program”; and

WHEREAS, the East Hartford Fire Department has made application to this Program to support the
replacement of firefighter self contained breathing apparatus and has received nofice of a grant award; and

June 3, 2014 10 Volume 83



WHEREAS, the total of this award does not exceed $ 331, 590.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED that ihe Town Council of the Town of East Hartford recognizes the
need for funding these items under the Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program

AND FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council does support and authorize the acceptance of

this grant award from FEMA and authorizes its Mayor, Marcia A. Leclerc, to act as representative of the Town
and to enter into contract and make any amendments thereto to receive funding from FEMA.

On call of the vote, motion carried 9/0.

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE ADMINISTRATION

Ram Aberasturia reported that an 18-wheeler has been parked on Godar Terrace for
several days in May and June.

Barbara Rossi reported that there are two construction trailers on Naubuc Avenue that
have not been removed, Additionally, it appears that there is an auto repair business at
89 Naubuc Avenue and also at 184 Maple Street. Councillor Rossi thanked the
Administration for the start of the mosquito controf program

Anita Morrison reported that the street lights on Long Hill from Burnside Avenue to
Terrace Avenue are not working and that a retaining walil has washed out. Additionally,
Councilior Morrison attended the recent Board of Education meeting and was concerned
about the possibility of poot closings as suggested by the Board and how that would affect
the town’s pool programs. Mayor Leclerc was just notified today of the pool closings and
is working with the Parks and Recreation Department to adjust for this situation. Also,
Councillor Morrison wished all Dads a Happy Father's Day — especially her own Dad and
Ram, who is celebrating his first Father’s Day.

Esther Clarke announced the passing of Edwin Carlson, a member of the Commission on Aging.

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

David Whitesell, 101 Clayton Road, and Julia Harris, 658 Hills Street, implored the Council to
keep the Middle School pool opened.

Phil Ferlazzo, 42 Godar Terrace, reported that there is an 18-wheeler parked at Godar Terrace
which is a residential area. Mr. Ferlazzo also stated that Godar Terrace needs to be on the list of
roads to be repairedirepaved on the 2014 road improvement program.

Mavyor Leclerc (1) passed out to the Councillors a list of the town’s in-kind services to the Board
of Education: (2) announced that Robert Rohner, an SRO Officer, was honored as Officer of the
Year by the Exchange Club; (3) stated that Parks and Recreation Department programs, which
have increased attendance from the residents, are in flux due to the possibility of pool closure; (4)
the Library has started computer classes at the Senior Center in the Don Pitkin Computer Room;
(5) there wiil be a Senior Dance, June 18" at the south end Senior Center; (6} Library secured a
$3000 Every Child Ready to Read grant; (7) Senator LeBeau and East Hartford’'s State
Representatives will host the Step Up Program at Goodwin College on June 11" (8) CT Trails
Maintenance Day is June 18" at Martin Park; (9) East Hartford Golf Club ribbon cutting will be

June 3, 2014 11 Volume 83



on Tuesday, June 10™ at 2:30PM; (10) Habitat for Humanity ribbon cutting for 48 Branch Drive
will be Friday, June 13" @ 1PM; and (11) the Bakery on Main groundbreaking will be held on

June 5" @ 11AM.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Bill Horan
to adjourn (11:40 p.m.}.
Motion carried 9/0.

The Chair announced that the next meeting of the Town Council would be June 17",

pttest Comed fo Cittonctly

" Angela M. Attenello
TOWN CQUNCIL CLERK

June 3, 2014 12 Volume 83



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: June 9, 2014

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

RE: RESIGNATION: Charles H. Clarke, Patriotic Commission

Attached is a letter of resignation from the Patriotic Commission that my office received from Charles H.
Clarke.

Please place this letter on the Town Council agenda of the meeting to be held June 17, 2014,

Thank you.



Charles H.Clarke
197 Langford Lane
East Hartford, Ct 06118

June 1, 2014

Mayor Marcia Leclerc,

Mr. Robert Pasek, Town Clerk
Ms. Margaret Byrnes,

Chairman Patriotic Commission

Please accept my resignation as a member of the Patriotic Commission. I have had
the pleasure of serving the citizens of the Town, to the best of my ability, since
July 2000. It is my sincere hope that my vacancy will make room for a new
member who will bring new fresh ideas to this prestigious body.

Please accept my sincere heartfelt thanks for allowing me the opportunity and the
honor to have served in this capacity for 14 years.

Yours very truly,

Mﬁ%/%ﬁ | ﬁﬁm

e ¢ i
Charles H.Clarke s . o
e ORD
T i OR

CC: Jack Jacobs, RTC Chairman




MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 6, 2014

TO: Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor

FROM: Michael P. Waish, Director of Finance

TELEPHONE: (860) 291-7246

RE: Preliminary Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Year-End Financial Results

By way of this memo, let me summarize the preliminary year-end financial results of the town.

The Budget:

Original Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget $ 170.2M
Fund Balance and Other Revenue Transfers:
Additional State Revenues (post-budget adoption) 51,070k
Firefighter’s contract settlement 299k
Golf Course loss subsidy 160k
Supervisor’s contract settlement 130k
Year-end transfers 680k
Total Fund Balance and Other Revenue transfers 2,339k
Revised Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget $ 172.6M

Revenues: Favorable and {(Unfavorable) to Budget

Tax Collections (supplemental, good collections, lien sale) $ 750k+

Building Fees (Magnet scliool audit, increased economic activity) 600k

BOE Spec. Ed. Reimbursement (lower reimbursement} (289Kk)

Net Favorable (Unfavorable) Adjustments to Budget 1.1M
Fund Balance: (000’s Omitted)

Assigned and Unassigned Fund Balance at June 30, 2013 $ 14.6
Less: Supplemental Fund Balance transfers (excludes additional State revenues) 13
Add: Favorable projected revenue variance 1.1
Add: Expenditure surplus 2
Projected Assigned and Unassigned Pund Balance at June 30, 2014 $ 146

As a percentage of budget, Fund Balance is at 8.4%. 1 would like to stress that these numbers are very preliminary

and are subject to review and adjustment by our auditors.

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions or problems on any of the information presented above.



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: June 9, 2014

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair W

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

RE: RESOLUTION: Interdepartmental Budget Transfer/Fiscal Year 2013-2014

The attached interdepartmental budget transfers need to be approved by the Town Council by the end
of the fiscal year, June 30, 2014,

Michael Walsh, Finance Director, has provided a list of the departments and amounts of money that are
needed to end the year in the biack.

Please place this information on the agenda for the June 17, 2014 meeting.
Thank you.

C: M. Walsh, Finance Director



The Town of East Hartford
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014
Year-End Budget Transfers

6-Jun-14

General Fund To
Account Number

Name

Amount

(2200-60110
(G2300-60110
(5203-60141
Gb317-60141
(G7300-60141
G9700-63244
(9842-63129

General Fund From
Account Number

Corp. Counsel - Permanent Services
Human Resources - Permanent Services
Police Operations -~ Overtime

Fire Suppression - Overtime

Public Works - Highway - Overtime
Capital Improvement - EPC Lease
Planning and Zoning - Consultant

TOTAL

Name

50,000
32,000
165,000
550,000
45,000
15,000
30,000

887,000

Amount

G1100-63134
G2100-60110
G2400-60110
G3300-62349
(4100-60110
6100-60110
(8100-60110
(9430-60110
(:9510-66411
G9510-66416
(G9520-66416
G9600-63492

Town Council - Internal Audit
Mayor's Office - Permanent Services
Library - Permanent Services
Information Technology - Software
Development - Permanent Services
Inspections - Permanent Services
Park and Rec. - Permanent Services
Senior Services - Permanent Services
Debt - Bond Interest

Debt - Bond Princ. - Town

Debt - Bond Princ. - BOE
Contingency

TOTAL

11,000
32,000
165,000
110,000
15,000
37,000
85,000
28,000
134,000
204,000
16,000
50,000

887,000

The funds being transferred are certified as available and unobligated.

C o L

Michael I. Walsh, Director of Finance

Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor

Angela Attenello, Town Council Clerk

Dated this 17th day of June, 2014




MEMORANDUM

DATE: Tune 6, 2014

TO: Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor

FROM: Michael P. Walsh, Director of Finance

TELEPHONE: (860) 291-7246

RE: Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Interdepartmental Budget Transfers

Attached please find a list of interdepartmental budget transfers to be approved by the Town Council by June 30,
2014 to allow the Town to end the fiscal year “in the black” by department.

General Fund - Transfers To:

Corporation Counsel - $50k: Tlis transfer will provide funding for costs associated with negotiations and
arbitrations of open labor contracts and other grievances/MPPs that the Town regularly defends.

HR - $32k: This transfer will provide funding for costs associated with the testing and hiring for a variety of
vacancies, In particular, higher costs related to the Police Chief searchi including polygraphs and back ground
checks of both the Chief and his new command staff were experienced in this fiscal year.

Police - $165k: This transfer will provide funding for liigher overtime paid than budgeted due to minimum
staffing requirements imbedded in the Police Conlract as well as the impact of vacancies due to open positions,
Worker's Compensation injuries, or military leave. Current Overtime spending will exceed $1.1 million compared
to an original budget of $750,000.

Fire - $550k: This transfer will provide funding for higher overtime dite to minimum staffing requirements
imbedded in the Fire Contract as well as the impact of vacancies due to open positions and Worker's
Compensation injuries. Current Overtime spending will exceed $1.6M compared to an original budget of $1
million.

Public Works - $725k: {$680,000 of this amount is imbedded in the Supplemental Budget Appropriation) This
transfer will provide funding for higher expenses predominately related to the effects of the severe winter.
Budget lines where expenses exceeded the original budget include: Highway Services Overtime - $309k, Waste
Services Overtime - $8K, Fleet Services Overtime - $40k, Fleet Gasoline - $140k, MDC Water {golf course - MDM
related) - $62k, MDC Sewer Use (EHHA related) - $90k, and $66k related to golf course improvements required to
turn the course over to Billy Casper Golf.

Capital Improvements - $15k: This transfer will provide funding for a QECB interest subsidy that is longer
funded by the Federal government due to sequestration.

Planning and Zoning - $30k: This transfer will provide funding for the remainder of the funds due the vendor of
the 10-Year Plan of Conservation and Development. The 2012-2013 purchase order was liquidated prior to the
last payment being processed.




RE: Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Interdepartmental Budget Transfers Page 2

General Fund - Transfers Oul:

Town Council - $11k: This transfer is available as a result of an Internal Audit surplus.

Mayor’s Office - $32k: This transfer is available as a result of an open administrative position.

Library - $165k: This transfer is available as a result of open positions and the move to the Cultural Center.

Finance - $110k: This transfer is available due to lower costs paid than budgeted as a result of the budget freeze.

Development - $15k: This transfer is available as a result of one open position for part of the year.

Inspections - $37k: This transfer is available due to two open positions for part of the year.

Parks and Recreation - $85k: This transfer is available due to lower costs incurred than budgeted and open
positions as a result of the budget freeze.

Senior Services - $28k: This transfer is available due to lower costs as a result of an open position.

Debt - $354k; This transfer is available due to a bond refinancing which lowered the interest rate on existing debt.

Contingency - $50k: This bransfer is available due to unused Contingency funds.

One final item to note related to the various Insurance Reserves and Trusts the town operates. Because budgeted
contributions to these funds were substantially increased in prior budgets, projections suggest that all

reserves/ trusts will end the year in the black, albeit with very small Fund Balances. Substantial pressure
continues to exist on all funds, but in particular to the Medical Reserve where medical inflation and utilization is

difficult to project.

Should you have any questions on the aforementioned, please let me know.



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: June 9, 2014

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chai

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

RE: RESOLUTION: Supplemental Budget Appropriation and Fund Balance Transfer

Please find attached a Supplemental Budget Appropriation and Fund Balance Transfer Resolution in the
amount of $680,000. This is necessary to fund the Public Works Highway Services overtime account
through the end of the fiscal year due to the severe weather of this past winter.

| would like to request the placement of this information and resolution on the Town Council agenda for
the June 17, 2014 meeting to be reviewed and approved to allow this transfer of monies.

Thank you.

C: M. Walsh, Finance Director



RESOLUTION CONCERNING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET APPROPRIATION AND
FUND BALANCE TRANSFER TO FUND A YEAR-END DEFICIT IN THE PUBLIC
WORKS GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

WHEREAS, Town of Hast Hartford Public Works overtime and facility related expenses are
paid from the Town’s General Fund, and

WHEREAS, higher overtime and fuel for equipment, predominately related to the severe
winter, and water utilities were paid from the Public Works budget, and

WHEREAS, although the Town instituted a department wide budget freeze to offset higher
operating costs, it is necessary for the Town of Hast Hartford to set aside additional budget
contributions to fund a projected General Fund deficit in fiscal year 2013-2014.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the East Hartford Town Council does hereby
approve this Supplemental Budget Appropriation of funds in the amount of $680,000 from the
Town’s Undesignated Fund Balance for the purpose of funding a fiscal year 2013-2014 deficit
as listed below and does hereby amend the current 2013-2014 fiscal year Operating Budget to
reflect the addition of the attached Supplemental Revenue Appropriation and Expenditure
Appropriation.

G0320-55900 Fund Balance Appropriation 680,000
G7300-60141 Public Works Highway - Overtime 680,000

1, Angela Attenello, Clerk of the Town Council of the Town of Hast Hartford, certify that the
above resolution was approved at a meeting of the Town Council held on June 17, 2014.

Angela Attenello, Clerk of the Town Council

Funds certified as unobligated and available.

Signed: Dated:
Maxcia A. Leclerc, Mayor
y \ /) d /

Signed:

Dated: QD‘[(DII‘%



MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 6, 2014
TO: Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor
FROM: Michael P. Walsh, Director of Finance

TELEPHONE:  (860) 291-7246

RE: Supplemental Budget Appropriation and Fund Balance Transfer Resolution

By way of this memo, attached please find a Supplemental Budget Appropriation and Fund
Balance Transfer Resolution in the amount of $680,000 to provide a funding source to retire a
projected year-end deficit predominately related to Public Works overtime as a result of the
severe winter.

I would respectfully request that you forward this resolution and information on to the Town
Council for action at their June 17t meeting so the transfers can be in place for the June 30t
year-end.

Should you have any questions or problems, please feel free to let me know. Thank you.



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: June 10™ 2014

TO: Richard F. Kehoe ,_\6\?///

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

RE: RESOLUTION- CT Brownfields Grant Application

I am submitting for your review and consideration the attached memo from Grants Manager,
Paul O’Sullivan requesting inclusion of a resolution on the Town Council Agenda for June 17
2014 to allow authorization to apply for a grant from the Connecticut Development’s (DECD)

Brownfields Assessment Program.

Funding from this program may be used for various brownfield remediation and redevelopment

activities.

| recommend that the Town Council approve this request as submitted by adopting the
attached resolution.

Thank you.

C: E. Buckheit, Development Director




|, Angela M. Attenello, the duly appointed Clerk of the Town Council of the Town of East
Hartford, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Connecticut, hereby certify that the foliowing is a true copy of a Resolution adopted at a
meeting of the East Hartford Town Council of said corporation, duly held on the 17th
day of June, 2014.

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Connecticut Department of Economic and Community Development
has made funds available for the assessment and remediation of environmentally
compromised properties, known as Brownfields; and

WHEREAS, assessment and remediation of these properties protects the environment,
reduces blight, and takes development pressures off greenspaces and working lands;

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED; That Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of the
Town of East Hartford, is authorized to make appiication to, and execute and approve
on behalf of this corporation, any and all documents, contracts, and amendments as
may be required by the Department of Economic and Community Development as they
pertain to this Brownfields Grant Program.

AND | DO CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any way altered,
amended, or repealed, and is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | do hereunto set my hand and affix the corporate seal of said
Town of East Hartford the _ day of June, 2014.

Sea Sighed:

Angela M. Attenello, Council Clerk




GRANTS ADMINISTRATION
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

FROM: Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Manager@?@j\

SUBJECT: Draft Council Resolution for CT Brownfields Grant Application

DATE: June 9, 2014

Attached is a draft Town Council resolution requesting authorization to apply for a grant
from the Connecticut Department of Economic and Community Development’s (DECD)
Brownfields Assessment Program,

Awards made under this program may be used for a range of brownfield remediation and
redevelopment activities, including abatement, demolition, site investigation and
assessment, groundwater monitoring, installation of institutional controls, and
professional services fees associated with redevelopment including attorney’s fees, and
planning, design and consulting fees.

I have attached a copy of a press release from Governor Dannel P. Malloy’s office that
provides more information on this grant program.

I respectfully request that this resolution be included on the Town Council agenda for the
June 17th, 2014 meeting, Please contact me at extension 7206 if you have any questions.
Attachments (2)

Cc: Eileen Buckheit, Development Director




Governor Malloy: Gov. Malloy: Reclaiming Brownfields is Key to Improving the Enviro... Page | of 2

MEET GOVERNOR MALLOY

Press Releases
In The News
Speeches
Praciamations
Executive Orders
Official Portraits

MALLOY PRESS ROOM

STHTE OF CONRFCTICLH

GOVERNOR DANNEL P. MALLOY

May 15, 2014

GOV. MALLOY: RECLAIMING BROWNFIELDS IS KEY TO IMPROVING THE
ENVIRONMENT AND CREATING JOBS
Connecticut Brownfield Remediation Program Application Deadline is June 30

{HARTFQRD, CT) -~ Governar Dannel P. Malloy today announced the Cconnecticut Department of Economic and
Community Development (DECDC} is accepting applications for a new round of funding of up to $20 million that
will be awarded to help remediate and redevelop brownfield sites throughout the state,

“Connecticut has a preud history of industrial and economic innovation that continues up to this day, with major
companies and innovators making leng-term commitments to our state. In order to continue that economic
transformation, we need to address the legacy sites left behind from previous eras,” said Governor Malloy.
“Redeveloping Connecticut’s brownfields is a win-win for our economy and aur communities.”

Funding will be made avaifable under this program in the form of both grants and ioans. Eligible applicanks for
grant funding include municipafities and economic development agencies; municipalities, agencies and both for-
profit and nonprofit developers are eligible to apply for fow-interest loan funding. Grants applicants can request
funding of up to $4 milllon; loan applicants can request funding of up to $2 mitlion,

Governor Malloy continued, "By afleviating blight, removing environmental contamination, returning properties
to the tax rolls and creating jobs, brownfield redevelopment is a critical component of cur economic
development strategy. Redeveloping our brownfiefds will also help alleviate pressure to develop our precious
open space and agricultural land and ensure that Connecticut grows in a way that Is smart, sustainable and
sensible,”

Awards made under this round of funding may be used for a range of brownfield remediation and redevelopment
activities, including abatement, demolition, site investigation and assessment, groundwater monitoring,
instaltakion of institutional controls, and professional services fees associated with redevelcpment including
akttorney’s fees, and ptanning, design and consulting fees.

"Under Governor Malloy’s leadership, Connecticut is making major investments in redeveloping brownfiglds to
spur growth, attract private investment and create jobs,” said Catherine Smith, commissioner of DECD. "By
making these investments, Cannecticut can ensure that we grow our economy in a smart, sustainable way that
revitalizes our urban centers and helps us create dynamic and fivable spaces in our communities.”

“"Brownfield redevelopment is critical for Connecticut’s economic and environmental future. Investing in
brownfield properties reduces risks to public health and the environment,” said Robert ). Klee, Commissioner of
Energy and Environmental Protection. “Brownfield locations are also the wise choice for development and
growth, as these properties and the surrounding areas have had significant infrastructure Investments in water,
sewer, transportation, and energy.”

All projects will be rated and ranked by an inter-agency committee on the following criteria:
« Applicant/municipal financial need;
« Remediation/cteanup project feasibility;
» Redevelopment project feasibility;
» Redevelopment project economic and community impact;
+ Responsible growth and livabllity initiatives;
» Applicant capacity and experience.

The rating and ranking sheet for this funding round, which provides further details on application criteria, as well
as the program application, are available at ctbrownfields.gov.

Applications must be submitted to DECD, 505 Hudson Street, Hartford, CT 06106-7106 nc later than Monday,
June 30, 2014, Questions related to the application must be submitted to brownfieids@ct.gov by June 9, 2014;
responses will be posted at ctbrownfields.gov by June 16, 2014,

DECD will also be participating in a series of regional information sessions for potential applicants interested in

learning more about this round of funding. Befow is the schedule and location of these sessions, E-mail
brownfiglds@ct.qov with any questions related to these information sessions.

s Naugatuck Valley / Northwest CT: May 20, 2014, 2:30pm - Waterbury Chamber of Commerce, 83

http://www.governor.ct.gov/malloy/cwp/view.asp?A=4010&Q=545078 6/9/2014



Governor Malloy: Gov.

Malloy: Reclaiming Brownfields is Key to Improving the Enviro...

Bank St #2. Hosted by the Valley Council of Governments.

Capitof Region: May 21, 2014, 12pm - CRRA Trash Museum, 211 Murphy Road, Hartford. Hosted by
the Capital Reglon Council of Governments.

Northeast CT: May 22, %am —125 Putnam Pike, Dayville. Hosted by the Northeastern Connecticut
Council of Governments,

Southeast CT: May 22, 1pm — 5 Connecticut Avenue, Norwich, Hosted by the Southeastern Connecticut
Council of Governments,

Greater New Haven: May 23, 2014, 12pm - South Cenkral Regionat Council of Goyernments, 127
Washington Ave., 4th Fi. W, North Haven. Hosted by Regional Economic Xcelleration (REX} and the
South Central Regional Council of Governments.

Southwest CT / Fairfield County: May 28, 2014, 11am - 599 Broad Street, Bridgeport. Hosted by the
Greater Bridgeport Reglonaf Councit and the South Western Regional Planning Agency.

For more information about the appfication process or other brownfietd redevelopment programs please visit

www, cthrownfields.gov.

BEE

For Immediate Release: May 15, 2014
Contact: Peter Yazbak
Peter.Yazbak@ct.qov

860-524-7362 (office)

860-985-5528 (cell)

Twitter: @GovMalloyQffice
Facebook: Qffice of Governor Dannel P. Malloy

rintable Yersion

http:/fwww.governor.ct.gov/malloy/cwp/view.asp?A=4010&Q=545078

Hame | CT.gov Homa | Sand Feedbzck § Legin | Register
State of Connecticut Oisclalmer and Privacy Policy. Copyright ® 2014 State of Connecticut

Page 2 of 2

6/9/2014



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: June 9, 2014

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chairw

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

RE: RESOLUTION: Library Services and Technology Act {LDTA)} Grant

The Connecticut State Library Board has notified our Library Director that we have been approved for a
grant in the amount of $3,000 for the grant period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. The grant falls
under the category Every Child Ready to Read and will be valuable in our children’s services area.

Please place the attached resolution on the agenda for the June 17, 2014 meeting for review and
approval to execute documents associated with these monies.

Thank you.

C: P. O’'Sullivan, Grants Manager
E. Buckheit, Development Director
S. Hansen, Youth Services Director

M. Walsh, Finance Director



I, Angela M. Attenelio, the duly appointed Clerk of the Town Council of the Town
of East Hartfford, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State
of Connecticut, hereby certify that the following is a true and correct copy of a
resolution adopted at a meeting of the East Hartford Town Council of said
corporation, duly held on the 17" day of June, 2014.

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS the Connecticut State Library has awarded the East Hartford Public
Library a Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) Grant and;

WHEREAS the LSTA promotes access to information resources provided by all
types of libraries throughout Connecticut

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED; that Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of
the Town of East Hartford, is authorized to make appiication to, and execute and
approve on behalf of this corporation, any and all documents, contracts, and
amendments as may be required by the Connecticut State Library as they pertain
to this Library Services and Technology Act grant.

AND | DO CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any way altered,
amended, or repealed, and is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | do hereunto set my hand and affix the corporate seal
of said Town of East Hartford the __ day of June, 2014.

Seal Signed:

Angela M. Attenello, Council Clerk




GRANTS ADMINISTRATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc
FROM: Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Managet%

SUBJECT: Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) Grant

DATE: June 6, 2014

Attached is a draft Town Council Resolution authorizing you as Mayor to execute all
documents associated with the Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) Grant recently
awarded to the East Hartford Public Library.

This grant will provide the Library with $3,000 in the LSTA’s Every Child Ready to Read
category. These funds will be used to perform activities designed to encourage and suppoit
effective children's services. Funding will enable libraries to secure training and materials
designated as 'best practice' by the American Library Association’'s Association for Library
Service to Children (ALSC)

I respectfully request that this resolution be included on the Town Council agenda for the
June 17, 2014 meeting. Please contact me at ext. 7206 if you have any questions.

Attachments; (2)

Cc:  Susan M. Hansen, Director of Libraries
Eileen Buckheit, Development Director



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT STATE LIBRARY
231 Capitol Avenue e Hartford, Connecticut 061006-1537

Dawn La Valle

Director, Division of Library Development
860-757-6507

Dawn.Lavalle@ct.gov

May 20, 2014

Susan Hansen

East Hartford Public Library
50 Chapman Place

East Hartford, CT 06108

Dear Ms. Hansen:
SUBJECT: FY15 LSTA Competitive Grant Program

I am pleased to inform you that the Connecticut State Library Board voted approval of
your application for a grant in the category Every Child Ready to Read in the amount of
$3,000 at their May 19, 2014 meeting. Your grant period will begin July 1, 2014 and end

on June 30, 2015.

You will be receiving your grant contract and other material under separate cover. In the
meantime, let me congratulate you on your award. If you have any questions, please feel

free to contact me at 860-704-2204.

Sinc | 1}7’ QJ\/\/

Dawn La Valle

An Equal Opporomity Einplover



Every Child Ready to Read Page 1 of 2

CONNECTICUT STATE LIBRARY

Published on Connecticut State Library (http.//www. ctstaielibrary.org)

Home > Every Child Ready to Read

Every Child Ready to Read

Submitted by Susan Cormier on Tue, 05/28/2013 - 12:32

Directed Every Child Ready to Read (ECRR) grants will provide up to $3,000 to public libraries
only to perform activities designed to encourage and support effective children's services. Funding
will enable libraries to secure training and materials designated as 'best practice’ by the American
Library Association's Association for Library Service to Children (ALSC). In order to be eligible to
submit an application, a library must send representatives to one session of the Every Child Ready to
Read grant writing workshop. Dales and registration are available on the statewide continuing
education calendar [1]; the grant application is available here [2].

The major components of the grant are that libraries will:

» Purchase Every Child Ready to Read, 2nd edition [3] if they do not already own a copy;

« Offer four ECRR Parent or Parent/Child workshops during the grant period;

» Offer at least one of three ECRR Staff Training/Community Partner) workshops;

» Complete the prescribed OBE activities for each workshop;

+ Share experiences about ECRR grants on goodnightmoon listserv/WebJunction/at meetings,
roundtables, or other events.

The grant application has 4 sections with a total of 50 points (Need, Method, Partners, Budget); staff
from the Division of Library Development will review applications to determine funding decisions.
Five (5) priority points will be assigned to libraries not receiving LSTA grants in the past 5 years and
five (5) to libraries with distressed cominunity status.

Though not scored, the applicant's track record with LSTA grants will be taken into account, That s,
the quality and effectiveness of any prior applicant management of LSTA grants, and the number,
type, and total doliar value of grants that the applicant has received over the past five years of LSTA
funding. This will help ensure that more libraries have the opportunity to benefit from LSTA grant
funds and may aiso help prevent providing funding to libraries who have displayed poor management
track records.

Awardees will be required 1o submit expenditure reports, midpoint and final reports, and outcome
based evaluation results to the Division on a set schedule. Awardees must also be prepared to share
results with the library community. These grants have a standardized outcome-based evaluation
(OBE) component; each recipient will obtain OBE data.

Allowable expenditures include but are not limited to: cost for ECCR 2nd; supplies and postage;
handouts, promotional materials (ads, flyers, mailings, etc.); library materials that support the best

Taddons Fvrmirar totatalilerars: ~ralfartntidld fmaoaoecfeverv.ehildovreadveoread H/6/2014



Every Child Ready to Read Page 2 of 2

practices of the workshops (children's materials); professional materials; and travel / mileage
expenses. All proposed expenditures must be set out in the application budget.

Disallowed expenditures include but are not limited to: temporary staff, staff time not related to the
activities of the grant, food, and giveaways of any kind.

Grant applications must be submitted by 4:00PM on March 28, 2014. Grant awards will be made at
the May, 2014 State Library Board meeting. The grant period is twelve months: from July 1, 2014 to
June 30, 2015. A local match of 25% (cash or in-kind) is required.

Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) funds are provided through the Institute of Museum
and Library Services [4] (http://www.imls.gov [5]), the primary source of federal support for the
nation's 123,000 libraries and 17,500 museums. The Institute's mission is to create strong libraries and
museums that connect people to information and ideas.

For further information, please do not hesitate to contact Douglas Lord, LSTA Coordinator, at 860-
704-2204 or Douglas.Lord@ct.gov [6] or Susan Cormier, Children’s Consultant, at 860-456-1717
Ext.301 or Susan.Cormier(@ct.gov |7].

Application, Every Child Ready to Read grant 2014-2015 [8]
[ Detailed results for 21 valid outcome-based evaluation indicators for I1.C. Hull Library's ECRR
grant, 2012-2013 [9]

Children & Youth Services [10]

Source URL {retrieved on 06/06/2014 - 14:26): http://www.ctstatelibrary.org/dld/pages/every-child-
ready-read

Links:

[1] http://evanced.info/cslib/evanced/eventcalendar.asp

[2] http://www.ctstatelibrary .org/sites/default/files/dld_file/ECRR%20grant%20application%202014-
15.docx

[3] http://www.amazon.com/Every-Child-Ready-Read-ebook/dp/BOOIMSIVNY /ref=sr_1_27?
ie=UTF8&amp;qid=1326206572 &amp;sr=8-2

[4] http://www.imls.gov/

[5] http://www.imls.gov

[6] mailto:douglas.lord@ct.gov

[7] mailto:susan.cormier{@ct.gov

[8] http://www.ctstatelibrary.org/sites/default/tiles/dld_file/ECRR grant application 2014-15.docx
[9] http://www.ctstatelibrary .org/sites/default/files/dld_file/Clinton individual results.docx

[10] http://www.ctstatelibrary.org/taxononmy/term/3877

Tattins Hrrmamar riotatelilreary nrafamint/AldAmacec/eververii ldoreadv reacd 6/6/2014



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: June 9, 2014

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair M

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

RE: RESOLUTION: Historic Document Preservation Grant

The town has been notified that, once again, we are eligible to receive grant monies in the amount of
$7,500 through the Public Records Administration of the Connecticut State Library.

This is a non-competitive grant that is used to convert microfilmed pages to digital images. This process
saves time and provides a convenient way for the public to view and copy a document from their home
computers for a minimal fee.

Please place this Resolution on the agenda for the June 17, 2014 meeting for review and approval.

Thank you.

C: R. Pasek, Town Clerk
P. O’Sullivan, Grants Manager
E. Buckheit, Development Director

M. Walsh, Finance Director



CERTIFIED RESOLUTION

I, Robert J. Pasek, Town Clerk of the Municipality of East Hartford, do hereby certify the
following is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Town
Council duly held and convened on the 17™ day of June, 2014, at which a constituted
quorum of the Town Council was present and acting throughout, and further certify that
such resolution has not been modified, rescinded, or revoked, and is, at present, in full
force and effect.

RESOLVED: That Marcia A. Leclerce, Mayor, is empowered to execute and deliver
in the name of and on behalf of this municipality, a contract with the Connecticut
State Library for a Historic Preservation Grant.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the undersigned has affixed his signature and the Town Seal
this 18" day of June, 2014,

Robert J. Pasek
Town Clerk
Town of East Hartford seal



DATE: May 29, 2013

TO: Mayor Marcia A, Leclerc

CcC: Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Administrator

FROM: Robert J. Pasek — Town Clerk

RE: Referral to Council ~ Historic Document Preservation Grant

Public Act 00-146 “An Act Concerning Real Estate Filings and the Preservation of Historic
Documents™, established an account to support the costs of preservation and management of
historic documents. This Public Act allows an extra Three dollar charge per land record
document recorded by the Town Clerk. Two dollars is returned to the State. The Town receives
One dollar for each recording.

For the eleventh year, East Hartford is eligible to receive a non-competitive grant in the amount
of $7,500 through the Public Records Administration of the Connecticut State Library.

I am recommending that East Hartford use these grant funds to convert 46,875 microfilmed
pages to digital images. Currently the images available on our computer system date back to
December 17, 2001, volume 2042. This grant will allow the image availability to go back to
August 2000, volume 1912. These digital images will then be linked to our land record index;
allowing title searchers, the public, and staff the ability to view and print the document from the
internet or from the office without having to remove the volume from the vault. This will save
the volumes from the wear and tear of being copied, save the staff the time and energy of having
to stop what they are doing to help make copies, and give the public the convenience of viewing
and copying a document from their home computer for a fee.

No matching funds are required under this program. A final report on the work performed
1s the only requirement for recerving these funds.

I am requesting that the attached Certified Resolution be placed on the June 17, 2014 Agenda of
the Town Council. The Certified Resolution authorizes you, as Mayor, to make application and
contract with the Connecticut State Library to receive this funding for the Town.



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: June 9, 2014

TO: Richard F, Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc YV\_/

RE: RESOLUTION: NCAAA Grocery Delivery Program

In March of this year, the North Central Area Agency on Aging {NCAAA) gave the town matching grant
funds for the Grocery Delivery Program. We have been notified that the town is eligible to receive
additional non-matching funds to continue to provide this service to our residents with limited
mobility or who can no ionger use the transportation programs due to physical limitations.

In order for the town to receive the additional funding, it is necessary to have an updated Town
Council Resolution approved at the June 17, 2014 meeting.

Thank you.

C: P. O'Sullivan, Grants Manager
E. Buckheit, Development Director

M. Walsh, Finance Director




[, Angela M. Attenelto, the duly appointed Clerk of the Town Council of the Town
of East Hartford, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State
of Connecticut, hereby certify that the following is a true copy of a resolution
adopted at a meeting of the East Hartford Town Council of said corporation, duly
held on the 17" day of June, 2014.

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS the North Central Area Agency on Aging (NCAAA) has offered the
Town of East Hartford supplemental funding for the grocery delivery to elderly
residents program and;

WHEREAS these additional funds will increase the number of grocery deliveries
available to eiderly residents of East Hartford

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED; that Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of
the Town of East Hartford, is authorized to make application to, and execute and
approve on behalf of this corporation, any and all documents, contracts, and
amendments as may be required by the NCAAA as they pertain to securing
supplemental funding for a grocery delivery to elderly residents program for the
current NCAAA program year.

AND | DO CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any way altered,
amended, or repealed, and is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | do hereunto set my hand and affix the corporate seal
of said Town of East Hartford the  day of June, 2014.

Signed:

Angela M. Attenello, Council Clerk

Date:

seal




GRANTS ADMINISTRATION
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc
FROM: Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Manageﬁﬁﬂé)%

SUBJECT: Updated Council Resolution for NCAAA Grocery Delivery Program

DATE: 6/5/2014

In March of this year, the North Central Area Agency on Aging (NCAAA) provided the
Town with a matching grant for the operation of a grocery delivery program for senior
citizens. Recently, the NCAAA offered the Town supplemental funding to extend the
operation of this program. These additional funds do not require a match,

This supplemental funding will cause the total grant to exceed the dollar amount
authorized in the original Council Resolution of March 4, 2014. After consulting with
the Corporation Counsel’s office, it was decided that a new resolution would be required
to allow the Town to accept these funds.

The attached Resolution will authorize you as Mayor to make application and execute all
documents associated with this supplemental funding. [ respectfully request that this

resolution be included on the Town Council agenda for the June 17, 2014 meeting.

Please contact me at ext. 7206 if you have any questions.

Attachment (1)

Cc: Eileen Buckheit, Development Director



PROJECT SUMMARY

Identify the need and give a brief summary of the proposed project. List all services to be provided
and project ebjectives. Where applicable, include the results of any recently conducted needs
assessments (e.g. surveys) that support the need for the proposed project.

Need/Brief Summary

The goal of the Town of East Hartford Senior Services is to promote successful aging through a
holistic approach and healthy communities model. Senior Services offers comprehensive
programs and support services with an emphasis on autonomy and individual empowerment.
Numerous programs and services are in place to assist adults age 60 and older.

Research tells us that people who can select their own groceries are more apt to eat what they
have selected rather than skip meals or not finish their food. We all like to have a choice,
whether it's deciding what to wear, where to go, or what to eat. Choice is good, and we
appreciate it when we can make decisions for ourselves. Food choice is highly personal. Each of
us selects food based on our own unigue background, hkes, dislikes, health concerns, and other

considerations.!

Through this grant opportunity, Senior Services is applying for funds to continue its effort at
providing grocery delivery services. With funding from NCAAA, past funding from the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) and current funding from the Town of East Hartford funding
set aside for senior services programs, and in partnership with Geissler's Supermarkets, this
program has been successfully operating since 2005. Senior Services considers this valuable
program to be part of its continuum of services for people who can no longer use Dial-a-Ride to
go grocery shopping, or for whatever reason (limited mobility, low vision, restricted
lifting/carrying) can no longer shop without assistance. This grocery delivery service allows
people to maintain thelr independence; older adults can call the grocery store and place their
own orders. East Hartford older adults can receive a grocery delivery up to one time per week.

Some people who can still go grocery shopping use the grocery delivery program for heavy items
that are difficult to carry such as milk and laundry detergent. Or people use the service when the
weather could make going to the grocery store unsafe, thereby possibly preventing falls.
Sidewaiks, parking lots, and store floors can be hazardous during inclement weather.

The Grocery Delivery Program is not meant to compete with, or replace, Meals-on-Wheels
programs. MOW's is a vital program, but people still need to purchase additional groceries and
non-food items like toilet paper, paper towels, soap, cleaning products, and pet food.

As an added bonus, this Grocery Delivery Program helps decrease family or friend caregiver
burden by reducing caregiver labor. If an older adult, however, becomes incapable of calling and
placing a grocery order for themselves, someone can make the call for them which is still less

burdensome than physically going to the grocery store to do the shopping.

! Department of Foods and Nutrition, Purdue University, 2004,



PROJECT SUMMARY

Service to be Provided

1. Grocery Delivery Service

Project Objectives

1. Provide a grocery delivery program to East Hartford older adults whereby the cost of delivery

is not impacting their use of the service.
2. Empower older adults to maintain their independence by placing their own grocery orders.
3. Improve nutrition among older adults who might otherwise skip meals or not consume proper

amounts of food.




OUTREACH METHODS & SERVICE STRATEGIES

Describe the outreach methods and sexvice strategies that will be employed in order to provide
services and achieve the project’s objectives.

For the purpose of identifying individuals with unmet needs and encouraging their use of existing
services for the benefit of maintaining independence, the outreach staff will disseminate
brochures and flyers among the twelve local senior housing complexes, the churches in town, at
the two senior centers, the libraries and the two rehabilitation and fong-term care facilities. The
programs will also be advertised in the monthly senior newsletter and with local print media.



TARGET POPULATION

Describe the target population(s). Indicate how the target group(s) will be identified and encouraged
to participate in the project.

The target population is East Hartford residents age 60 and older who are unable to do their own
grocery shopping or find certain aspects of grocery shopping difficult such as carrying heavy
detergent bottles or multiple canned items.

As mentioned previously in the OQutreach Methods section, extensive outreach to underserved
older adults will be done through a variety of resources including the Golden Ager newsletter, the
local newspapers, and through collaborative referral efforts with local service providers,




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: June 9, 2014

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Lecler;M
RE: RESOLUTION: Youth Services Bureau Grant

Attached is a memo from our Grants Manager with information regarding the State Department of
Education grant funds available to our town. This is for the second year of a two year program that
supports many Youth Services activities that are valuable to the youth of the community. The amount

of the grant is $43,652.

Please place this information and resolution on the June 17, 2014 agenda for approval to allow the town
to accept these grant monies.

Thank you.

C: P. O'Sullivan, Grants Manager
E. Buckheit, Development Director
C. Nolen, Youth Services Director

. Walsh, Finance Director




[, Angela M. Attenello, do hereby certify that | am the Council Clerk of the Town of East
Hartford, a municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Connecticut having its principal place of business at 740 Main Street, East Hartford.

The following is a true and correct copy of resolutions, duly adopted and ratified by the
Town of East Hartford Town Council on June 17, 2014, in accordance with the
constituent charter of the Town of East Hartford; and the same have not in any way been
modified, repealed or rescinded, but are in full force and effect.

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Connecticut Department of Education has made available funding
through the Youth Service Bureau Grant Program, and,;

WHEREAS, the purpose of this program is to assist municipalities (or private agencies
serving youth which are designated to act as agents for such municipalities), in
establishing, maintaining or expanding such Youth Service Bureaus, and;

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED: that Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of the
Town of East Hartford, is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of this municipality a
grant application to the State of Connecticut Department of Education for a “Youth
Service Bureau Grant” and to file any amendments or reports as may be required to
successfully compiete the terms of the grant contract.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that That Marcia A. Leclerc is currently serving as Mayor
of the Town of East Hartford. Her term of office began on January 10, 2013 and will
continue until November 9, 2015. As the Mayor, Marcia A. Leclerc serves as the Chief
Executive Officer for the Town of East Hartford, and is duly authorized to enter into
agreements and contracts on behaif of the Town of East Hartford.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | do hereunto set my hand and affix the corporate seal of said
Town of East Hartford this day of June, 2014,

Angela M. Attenello, Town Council Clerk

Seal



GRANTS ADMINISTRATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Marcia A. Leclere, Mayor
FROM: Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Managen\é’%&yz"

SUBJECT: Referral to Council-Resolution to Re-Authorize State Department of
Education Youth Service Bureau Grant

DATE: June 6, 2014

The State Department of Education (SDE) makes grant funds available to local Youth
Service Bureaus to support a number of Youth Services Activities. The Town of East
Hartford is applying for the second year of funding from this two-year Grant Program.

The Town will receive the same amount as last year ($43,652) and these funds will
support:

A, The Position of Director, Counseling Coordinator, and Program Coordinator.

B. Counseling Services.

C. Program Services including but not limited to positive youth development
programs.

I am requesting that the attached resolution be placed on the Town Council agenda for the
June 17, 2014 meeting. This Resolution will allow you to make application and execute
documents related to the SDE grant.

Attachments (2)

Ce:  Eileen Buckheit, Development Director
Cephus Nolen, Youth Services Director



2013-15 Youth Service Bureau Grant Application

Overview

Local communities began to develop Youth Service Bureaus (YSBs) in the 1960°s as a
response to a growing number of issues affecting youth. The role of the YSBs has been
broadened to include both advocacy and coordination of a comprehensive service delivery

system for youth, YSBs are organized to provide:

o administrative services, including an assessment of youth needs and the coordination
of services for youth;

o direct services for youth; and

¢ administrative core unit functions.

The administrative core unit functions are:

General Administration
Research

Resource Development
Community Involvement
Youth Advocacy

YA L

Additionally, each YSB is required to have an advisory board responsible for making
recommendations on overall policy and program direction of the Bureau,

Purposes and General Information

The purpose of the YSB Grant Program is to assist municipalities and private youth-serving
organizations designated to act as agents for municipalities in establishing, maintaining or
expanding such YSBs. See Connecticut General Statutes, Section 10-19n. Services that may

be provided include:

e recreational activities;
¢ individual and group counseling;
* parent training and family therapy;
¢ work placement and employment counseling;
 alternative and special educational opportunities;
e outreach programs;
e teen preghancy services;
¢ suspension/expulsion services;
o diversion from juvenile justice services;
* preventive programs including youth pregnancy, youth suicide, violence, alcohol and
drug prevention; and
¢ programs that develop positive youth involvement.
The number of YSBs participating in the grant program has increased from 56 YSBs serving

71 towns in 1979-80 to 99 bureaus serving 134 towns in 2010-11. State funding for the grant
program has increased from $900,000 in 1979-80 to 2 high of $3.3 million in 1994-95. The

program was funded at $2,989,268 in 2012-13.



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: June 9, 2014
TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chairw_/
FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

RE: RESOLUTION: Youth Services Prevention Grant

The Youth Services Department is requesting that the attached Resolution be approved by the
Town Council to allow the town to be a recipient of $85,200 non-matching grant to be used for

prevention and intervention programs.

Please place this Resolution on the Town Council Agenda for June 17, 2014.

Thank you.

C: P. O'Sullivan, Grants Manager
E. Buckheit, Development Director

M. Walsh, Finance Director




[, Angela M. Attenello, the duly appointed Clerk of the Town Council of the Town
of East Hartford, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State
of Connecticut, hereby certify that the following is a true copy of a resolution
adopted at a meeting of the East Hartford Town Council of said corporation, duly
held on the 17" day of June, 2014,

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS the Town of East Hartford (Youth Task Force) has been identified In
Public Act 14-47, Sec. 1 to be a recipient of a $85,200 grant from the State of
Connecticut for the provision of preventive youth services; and

WHEREAS as a condition of the grant, the Town is required to provide
documentation that details a plan for spending, monitoring, and reporting on
these funds in a manner that is consistent with the intent of the Public Act

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED,; that Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of
the Town of East Hartford, is authorized to make application to, and execute and
approve on behalf of this corporation, any and all documents, contracts, and
amendments as may be required by the state Office of Policy and Management
as they pertain to this Youth Services Prevention grant.

AND | DO CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any way altered,
amended, or repealed, and is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | do hereunto set my hand and affix the corporate seal
of said Town of East Hartford the ___ day of June, 2014.

Seal Signed:

Angela M. Attenello, Council Clerk

Date:




GRANTS ADMINISTRATION
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc
FROM: Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Managc@ﬁé) /Z"'

SUBJECT: Referral to Council — Youth Services Prevention Grant

DATE: 6/6/2014

Attached is a proposed Town Council Resolution authorizing you to execute an
application and other docuinents as may be required for a State of Connecticut Youth
Services Prevention Grant

The East Hartford Youth Task Force has been identified in Public Act 14-47, Sec. 1 to be
a recipient of an $85,200 grant from the State of Connecticut for preventive youth
services. This funding is for prevention and intervention programs to reduce youth
violence and divert individuals from the Juvenile Justice System. No matching funds are
required for this program.

Because this grant is funded via a direct appropriation and not a Request for Proposals,
there is little to no programmatic information from the state to describe the requirements
of this program. For this reason, I have attached some information from last year’s
application to provide some detail as to how these funds are expended.

[ respectfully request that the attached Resolution be placed on the Town Council agenda
for their meeting to be held June 17, 2014. Please contact me at ext. 7206 if you have any
questions.

Attachments: as stated

Cec: Eileen Buckheit, Development Director
Cephus Nolen, Jr., Director of Youth Services



GRANT APPLICATION INFORMATION

DATE: 6/6/14

TITLE: Youth Services Prevention Grant
Fast Hartford Youth Task Force

AMOUNT:  $85,200
SOURCE: State of Connecticut Office of Policy and Management

PURPOSE: The East Hartford Youth Task Force has been identified in
Public Act 14-47, Sec. 1 to be a recipient of an $85,200 grant
from the State of Connecticut for the purpose of Youth Services
Prevention .This funding is for prevention and intervention
programs to reduce youth violence and diverting them from the
Juvenile Justice system.

DEPARTMENT
RESPONSIBLE: East Haitford Youth Services

MATCHING FUNDS: Not l'equ.ired
GRANT PERIOD: July 1, 2014- June 30, 2015

PROPOSED BUDGET: See attached



East Hartford Youth Services
Youth At-Risk Task Force

YOUTH PREVENTION GRANT
2013-14

Total Grant Funds: $85,240.75

Application & Spending Plan due on August 15, 2013

PROPOSAL.

o Police-Youth Adventure Plus Program
=  EHMS Program — 7 one day sessions / one per mtonth
*  Synergy Program — 7 one day sessions / one per month
» EHHS Program — 7 one day sessions / one per month
e 2 police officers, 8 students, 2 staff leaders per session

o Proposed Budget: $30,000.00

o Community Service / Court Ordered
» Service learning opportunities to support court referred youth
= One Outreach Worker, 6 hrs per wk (44 weeks)
* Proposed Budget: $5,000.00

o Synergy Adventure Leadership
* Teambuilding Field Trips (3 — full day events)
* 3 Qutreach Workers
o Proposed Budget: $5,000.00

o Community Adventure & Challenge Course Training
»  Northeast Adventure
*  Training for EHYS, EHPS, EHP&R, YMCA, local towns

¢ Proposed Budget: $5,000.00



o Girl’s Circle
* Current OJJDP model and evidence-based program
= Addressing Aggression Among Girls (St. Joseph University, West
Hartford, CT)
* 1 - Ouireach Worker, 1 Counseling Intern
¢ Proposed Budget: $2,500.00

o Boy’s Circle
* Companion model based on the “rites of passage” for males only
* ] —Outreach Worker, 1 Counseling Intern

¢ Proposed Budget: $2,500,00

o Charter Oak Club (One Act of Kindness)
*  Community-wide program to encourage and honor those youth
doing good deeds
» T-shirts & certificates issued monthiy by Mayor & Police Chief at
Town Council meeting, posted on EHYS Facebook page and local
newspapers
¢ Proposed Budget: $2,500.00

o Community Mediation (OSS Alternative)
*  Mediated intervention by trained youths and adults
* Referral by EHHS and EHMS administrations of OSS students

e Proposed Budget: $15,000.00

o Truancy Intervention / Prevention Survey (TIPS)
* Truancy evaluation surveys, parental skills assessment
*  Two Outreach Workers — home & office visits to complete survey
*  Clients referred by schools, JRB, DCF
¢ Proposed Budget: $7,500.00

o Youth Qutreach Workers
* Various work assignments for current OQutreach Worker staff

*  Staff assistance to other youth & family service agencies
¢ Proposed Budget: $10,240.75



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: June 10" 2014

TO: Richard F. Kehoe

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc\(\\_/

RE: RESOLUTION- Public Health Preparedness Resolution

| am submitting for your review and consideration the attached memo from Grants Manager,
Paul O’Sullivan requesting inclusion of a resolution on the Town Counci! Agenda for June 17",
2014 to enter into an agreement with the Connecticut Department of Public Health to extend
the Town’s Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP) Grant for an additional year to June,

2015.

Funding from this program will go to support planning, training, exercise operations, and
intervention activity expenses related to the prevention and/or mitigation of disease outbreaks
and injuries resulting from epidemics, disasters, and bioterrorism.

| recommend that the Town Council approve this request as submitted by adopting the

attached resolution.

Thank you.

C: E. Buckheit, Development Director




|, Angela M. Attenetlo, Clerk of the Town Council of the Town of East Hartford, a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Connecticut,
hereby certify that the following is a true copy of a resolution adopted at a
meeting at a meeting of East Hartford Town Council of said corporation, duly
held on the 17th day of June, 2014 in East Hartford, Connecticut.

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The Connecticut Department of Public Health has offered
supplemental funding to extend the Public Health Preparedness Grant an

additional year,

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED that Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc has
been empowered to make, execute and approve on behalf of this corporation any
and all contracts or amendments thereof with the State of Connecticut
Department of Public Heaith to fund a $54,652 “Public Health Preparedness”
grant for the period July 1% 2014 through June 30" 2015,

AND | DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any
way altered, amended, or repeaied and is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate
seal of the Town of East Hartford, Connecticut this day of June, 2014,

Seai Signed:

Angela M. Attenello, Council Clerk




GRANTS ADMINISTRATION
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

f
FROM: Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Manager%}@/\

SUBJECT: Referral to Council — Public Health Emergency Preparedness Resolution

DATE: June 9, 2014

Attached is a draft Town Council resolution authorizing you to enter into an agreement
with the Connecticut Department of Public Health to extend the Town’s Public Health
Emergency Preparedness (PHEP) Grant for an additional year to June, 2015.

This money will go toward supporting planning, training, exercise, operations and
intervention activity expenses relative to the prevention and/or mitigation of disease
outbreaks and injuries resulting from epidemics, disasters and bioterrorism. I have
attached two emergency preparedness brochures that were produced through this grant
funding.

I respectfully request that this resolution be included on the Town Council agenda for the
June 17™, 2014 meeting. Please contact me at extension 7206 if you have any questions.

Attachments: as stated

Cc: Eileen Buckheit, Development Director




{saueg sseupsiedald Aousfioum ag urpio |) LALER2G 8y
SBTINIBS B 90§ 3 YiEAH 107825 :20y0g
PIOJLEH 1583 O NOILWDITAN Y -sileD Kojes 3)iqnd PuceH 1se3 AouoBisurg-uoN

UOKIET "q AYIowWI] JoAB -
"Aousblalws SEIRM-UMO] € 40 Juona
AU U} OP 1 "SJUBPISS: UMA) SB 'NOA PUE STRIDILO PIOIEH 158
leym sjussaud aping ay) "SyoENe ISUOLS) USAJ pUB SIHUSD
-id3 9SeaSIp 'SJUSpIoUl [BUDIBW SNOPIEZRY 'SPOOY DU SUIRJ
Aneay ‘sefieino samod ypm adoo sapisar piojey 1se3 e
Budiay o) |E3A S sswusbiows papadxaun Joy Buuedaid pue
Buued ‘umo} e se e mouy am ‘AjEICHIBRY ‘T 16 HE9
EM[E "AIUDDIaWT AIWE] 10 [EUGSIod € Ul Jey] Jequowal
0} JuelcdWl S QJOfHEY], "sjuspisal )l j0 Asies pue
LpIeBY By} Se AJLNLWOD & 0} JUepodul| oW anss; oul §1 a1y

{Bitt Qd) $1723" PIOAIEYISES |0 I i3 || SO)[TaM UM 3Y) UO QAIEAR OSJE S| SPIND aiY “eampd
~oraor-Abes pur anzor & uf swoy ok Uf OpNY TR UNNAL SEYeLd “SuSaES B3jod PUT Asy Nrof pus
“SOpeAql| PR 'EH UMG IR PalPos] ae Saido3 JEUdipRY yEHBUT pUE YIRS uf SIQENEAR ST A0IRG SHUL

B00Z-952-008-} :sebeyne Jomod oge s1ey Jao pue suolerausb Aausbiawa
Buisn uo vogeuueyu) o, SIRYBH ISLIYNON PECD SITUNOS L¥IH SY
SN3AD SYD 35N HWIAIN pue Swoos pajefjuasdjem Ul Jdeoxs waleay auasay
asn jou o “Aousbiaws ue Guunp oieisush ojgepod e asn o) ued noA i souea
~p& Ul UBRUI93[3 pasusdl| B J0RIUGS O} 2URsS o "Auoulaele Aue asn Aay 4 sleiado
Jou Aew saduendde sed pue sucm Jou [[m 31 Jajem Jof dwind oupsale Ue aAel Nok J|

ST J9M0d Sy} auo Jm
Pemey) SeYJEY) pOO) 9292l JOU pious Nnok Jey] Uil Oj gaey asealg pesap
2:00p Jojesabiuyol pue sozaay dasy nok ) o Jo ABE B J0) Pleo ABIS pim )t 40 1Sow
‘ojesaBigan anok Uy saey nok pocy jo adk oy pue ysnw moy uodn Bupusdag

"0l2 'LIBUORIpUGT e ‘si0jeiafiyal ‘SIS
- s3dueldde |ig 4o jnys pug BpISING Sauy Jamod peumop pioAe ) Juevdw) S

100 S ¥3M0d ZHL 4 1034X3Z OL Ik

LmL6 reo sAempe AouaBrowa ue po juaas oy uy paojs 3q
1SnW 1ey) je wawdnba uabixe oledsar Uoi|RuSA - | NSNGINDI LH0d
-dNS 3317 STAINTIY ATAYS HNOA NI 3NOIFWCS 41 0 B3 “LLLEES
48 INIAW1HYAIQ 341 QWO-1MYH 18v3 3HL LOVINDD FEpR 1o 1 e
oy siquiew Ajiwey oy auRipaw Buusts inoge Jojaop Jo Jseuueyd Jnek ¥y

S0 XS ATBAE Sanaans asau)
BOUEY] UOJEIIAW PUB “JOJEM ‘DOC) DJBQ [loM SB 218U} 1 B JO UCISIOA
Jafews € 633y 1E0 B UMQ NOA )| uaLede 4o awoy JNoA ul aoed O)ak-0)
-Asea Ue ul paicis pue aald Bulilies JaL10 Jo yordyORq ‘UED YSRD B By JoulR)
“UGD ALED-0)-ASBE U0 U] B PIROUS SIUAIUO0D 1Ny JOISESIC] JN0,A 'SARD jBiBABS
sdeysad ‘awp jo pouad Papus]Xe UB 0} 9AI| UBD ALUB) S13U8 BU) LDILM Ul BLIOY
JNCA L oAl € 19819S pnoys NeA iy ISISESIC) N0k palee)d aARY NoK BoUD

“houafiawe ur ;0 JUAAS 3y} U1 Joj BiqIsuodse. 3q jybiw ok auofiara sapniou;
ueld au) Jep Webiodw 83 8onoead Jo) aw SapNUY jey uogeleds,d pue Buu
-ueld soueape uodn puadap I 'ISISESIP J0 el LB Yans Bupnp AL Jnok
pue jjasinok Joj aed 0} pue 'Aouabiawe epim-unol € 0] JoRaI 0] AIIGE JNOA

ANSOUINT NV HO2 ONINNV IS TwNOSH3d

*sjad Joj sueld A3uabiowe uo uoneLLIOj B10W SeY
Z0SY¥65-098 3¢ A301005 QURWINY INJRIBULGY BYL LSLaySEZN B PUE IS)
Spadu [eioads ‘ool uojeulnces ‘oloud (ejeudasdde i} g Y jewiue yoes
Jo} Jewes Jad auiple ue “Biem 'Spoo) pRuueD Jo AIp I0js TR & aney nok § F

UONBIPaL PUE JBlEM
Hiw pauspmod ‘sapiog agseld "wsdeip ‘enuucy a:ovs TUEIU UE aaey NOA [

JaUIRIU0D BR-em B Ul JD JSISESD,
QU ul s g pinoys - SRS AUNJeS [RI205 ‘SEIEd JPaID "mequiny suoyd
'Sp402a1 udnezZIUNLWE ‘spodssed 'sajolod souelnsul ‘s - ssaded Juepodw! A

{sasse1buns pue
JBIMIBPUN [elwsy) '$9A015 pue siey Leab uel 'Sjued 'SY20S 'Sj100q U0 SHOUS
Apnjs pue sigeHewe0) uosied sad Buliop jo sebueyd Sjaidwod oM o Buo A

[dew o0
‘saue jeubls ‘adet yonp ‘asiym ‘safpuen *Bunasys ansexd ‘sjousd ‘susd *saje)
‘wauelued abeicis opseid ‘saydew jooid-mlem ‘ssedwoo siayd aysing
-UKe ey siolslep exows 'sybiysey 'ossios Uswwey ‘seuajeq) S0 &

{oipe) pajessdo-Asayeq 'sheq ebeqet
‘sAay JED jo 198 &xd ‘1I0} wnune ‘saizebew 'Sycoq ‘sisusin Bunes ‘uad
-ed J9ji0] ‘sjue|q pue Bulppaq ‘seusdo uev awoeje-uoy) sayddns ployssnoy [

{suoneoipal uonduosaud Jo Ajddns s4o9m 2 15ea) 18 !spiejus 'sdn
-5 yBnod ‘suuidse “B'e 'SeudIpaI JAUN0D-BU3aA0 ‘deos sSapatem 'san0lb
10Gany 'decs ‘suid ABjes UajBIOULIDY; ‘S1a200m) ‘sabepueq) saiddns pre-isiy A

Fhw paispmod 'Suesg pauued 'sdnos 1es 0} Apeal
XW |les ‘uieq u@j0id ‘woseus apng nuead 'sadjn paxeq ‘sigew 1o pny
paup &) Bupiood Jo uegessblyat sanbal 1uop Jey) spoc; pabexoed pue pauues [

{sy8d 4oy Buyed are nok J) arcw pasu Aew noA 'Kep sad/ucsiad Jad
a2 J0 530UN0 $9 10 'ucliel auo ajeunsa) siuelued Jnserd Uy Jelem TETOY [

‘a4  apnjoul ¢} swiey| uenepodsues 2iqnd Jo ‘30198 auoyd
-6l8) ey Lolem 'QIOuIsale 9ARY 10U ABW NOA Bouis Ajepadss ‘sasue Kauafuowa
B 3U0joq dn Bpel J1y J8iSBSID, B BARY RNPIAIPLI JO AfIWE) yIea jew) Juepodw) s

AY YIESVSIG,, VNCA ONILYIED




Jepiaoid |2paw
4895 jlews & BuARs) 40 |12}l Q89S 8 g o ok sojes pue 3120 3pinaid [ SlUI
FEAIIM yogeunoea ay) 8 YIS [eoipal 'JanaMOY
9295 U0} pUR AN vyoneunsen xodgews B Suwase: Jaye
fap o1 uiBaq i wie noK UO BISI B |y suicoaq op ok J| ‘SERS BPIS GAY
THIIM eBou Aue ouauadXS 10U Op UONELIZORA
¥ uc 2bepueq B 8BY I & anaoar oy didosd 'sesed jscuw U

LLE JNOA ‘UFeJp AIBNILSAS |14 yoium 'ping
30 ANy 9IS B QRU1 LUNY {1 Sig} JOuS Byl '$JE9A - IO} Xodjews
106 oA 2uaym uue inok uo dwing A4y wog uossod e 128l M UCHRUISIEA L)
puE pau e 186 (1w noA sAep ¢ 10 ¢ Ui AjleddA] *pausaco pue UBSD USHEUDIRA
THIIM noAk dasy o) moy Buipnjsul ‘peaye sAep
“@PNIOL] UOKRUIISEA € JSYE By U 108dX0 0] Jeym Mo nok diay |m
YBnouyy of jm nod sebers lensn ay) 1By suanongsy) noA a6 | yeis oo

NOIULWNISOVA WNOA YLy 123dXT OL IVHAR

12 Syl I aJ8 A3} usyM Joj SluSLISBURLT B/IDMYD SXRI BINOYS LEID
40 Juegu fo sianBales Jomue Sjuased 'BuC JC abe oyl Japun vaIpD of LBAD ag
fii# SIOYS ON "SLOHSINL JNOA JOMSUB PUE SULIOJ BY) ¥ORYS (1M JBIS "YOIBM 0F C2piA
€ q |l 243y | “Ulod Juasuey) e ufis [im sinpe pue 'pajeuzoes Bumeb uosiad yoes
oy ue) ag (Iw A0jsly [BIPIW Y SAlNUIL Asuiu Aigewxaidde aune Byl je Aels
0} Joodxg  "SSAIPOE PUB OLIBU JNOK Wim BSES| B 40 400D & 20 ‘spred Aunoas jeioos
'SEIBILINGD YUIG asN 03(e ued noA () F9A0IdWa 1o Juapnis “eswpodssed ‘gsusd)
Sdarup - () oloud B s1 )seq ‘UOGeIuNUAR aAey JSHW Joys B Bumab auoimag

U HOReUIoseA au 0] di} BY) SHBW O} 9|BLN AJ2 OuM SIEMPIA

-PuUl 3|IGO-UOU M3} 3S0YL L0} BPBLU 8q | SIUSWABURLY "UCHRUIIEA B BA[R09)

0} e A3y} Aep ales ay) uo way) Guug pINoys 'JUIR Sl O PIGIUBH 1SBT Ul BAK QUM
/equaw Apwey Buibuug 3oL "SINPE Joj Y10 JO 4O BLIJ} PUE JOOUSS O ING USIDIYY
Bupye) ueaw Aew yoym *Aep pauBisse J1ays uo oiullo UoReWIIRA SU3 03 0B 01
papadxe aie ajdoad "Wodal PIROGS SINR] YOIYM INOQE BB B (|l STUBLISOUNOL
U AlE] PIOYPSNOH §O DRIH 943 JO SWIBU JSBY SU) JO JONS] I8IY SY UD Paseq
pouad Aep-Lal SU) J9AC PBIBUISIRA BG Him BIG08Y ‘Sluswaouncuue Jadedsmat

PUR UOISIAS(3) ‘OIPE AQ JB0J0 JBUM U pue OF C} BJBLMm PBIONASU] BQ v SJUSMISaY
“suin sip) Bulnp Aep e inoy g S1RIade [ Ui

ag} _wcowmc_oo?; JaiSUILIRE O] pauien 8q fllm SJBSJUNGA DUB JBIS [BIIpaY .m.om._n

Uf SUE $3INSEAIL AJUNI3S PUE UONRLOOSUBL| “SILYD UOHRUIDDRA DDIM-UMO) 34} Bul
~edado Jc) sjqisuodsal wes) diysiapeaT B Jewabos ind sey yijeaH 10 J00anQ YL

G3LYNIJOVA INILLZD

"TH04LHYH L8YH NI NOILYNIDOYA ¥ 3AF03Y

N¥2 QHOSLHYH LSYA NI 3AIT OHM 3SOHL ATND '9588sin 40 SSaufy ue oy nok
106100 O uanib 51 4 3045 @ iy ST LoREUIRA Y "0b O} POONIISUL 84 (1A UOKEUITIRA
SY1 SAIF081 0} SSCOUY OUM SIUBPISAI BIBYM ,JILIID UOFEUDIEA, 5,UMO) AU} JO UOKEDO|
3y} B0UNCULE [ PIQJUEH 1523 J0 JoAR Y} 'palerosp st Adusfuaws jo SiBlS B 3ouQ

NI NOLIWNIDOVA AV(O-NIL

‘BSOS BY oL

U0IBICIL S1w0S Bpiacid fim uAsedxa JO yaam B uylm pajeuioen Bumab (sidoad
150u u ¥odjews aanpay Apuesubis 1o lueaaid Ajsieidwon s 2unsodxa Jo SAep may
I 3Y) UM voneuIzoes ‘xodiews ©) pasodxe st ucmiad e ley) Jusaa Apxun ey

Ul xedjipws woy aidosd jsow ostodd (1w BITE0URS BI04 LonRUISIRA B} Bumes)
"Slesdde ysel e BYe SIBYI0 0) F5EISIP Ay) Jjwsuel] ued xedews ym uostad v

“Sjuepisal pIRH 1583 104 ueld Luoleuioea

SSBU, RETUROA 81 100 AUBD fim L0} 34 ‘SIN1900 SIU | “Aousbisws jo erels

€ 3209 USY] [l JOWBA0D SINRIBULC) Aduabiawd [euoneN e augsp Aoy
Il JUapISaud BU) S9IEIS Payun Byl U] Siaymiue unado xedews jo ased sjfuise 4|

AONIDYINT SAMNMO T ¥O 3I¥LS “IWNCUVN

. P

YSHIN ‘MSIN 'Ha W 'Aingsjes seg -
‘80| G-y asCI-ASES PUE BINJRS
2 U} BLUOY INA U1 3MNS) Si} LIEYS) BSED|G
'suotieucd Auabiawe asay) 10) aledaid
neA djay o) paysignd Guiog st i “xodjews
pue 'sjuabie (exbojog pue [eawayD iy
WY 'SHYS YRIylue Buipnjoul 'swaaues |
Jamau asay) o) asuodsal 5,pICjURH 1583
SI4B11YBIY ‘seainieg (B0 pue yiesH
40 JuBWHedaq Ay Aq $3UAS pauueld e ul
T8l 31 ‘aping siy L “Appgisuodsai enpia
-|But ug OS|e §) SSeupasedalg Acuabiaw]
"Wsiousieig 10 siessy) Buipniour 'seseesip
Bupeaids Alpides *Buifuows 10} pasedad
2Q 0} PASU Mo SIRILNWKIY ‘Aiqeyabey

'$IN200 Aoushiaws xod|ews e
Awey inoA pue nak Jasjoud 0} BYE) [IMm
fcjeH 1se3 sdajs Ui Jo augino ue
S| By PapnioY; ‘9SeasIp 24} JO yeRug
<In0 mau e jo ased ul ueyd asuodsal
e padopasp sey piojueH 1583 ‘2461
uj paundoc xodjews jo ased papod
-2 S| AL AN XOdIRWS SEY oum
aucaWos Aq pesn sway [euosiad Jo
‘Buippaq 'Buigo Buiyonoy Aq peauds
9q OS2 ued )| “Foueisut Joy ‘Buybnoo
Wy ‘spiny Apog s,uosiad ol i
0} aunsedxa Aq Jayjoue o) uosiad suo
woy peauds s1 3 'srun e AQ pasned
aseasip SNOOAU| ue §1 xedjews

AONTOYIHT
XOdTIVHG Y
'3SVD 215038 ¥

$30IA¥IS Y1008
$ HITVIH 40 YOL03MG
3HL WO¥4 3DYSSIW Y

“* " suaddey
|pa|oadaUn Bu daym
Aoy uea pasedsd Buieg

(spmouy of sway jo 15y paierap e 1oy ¢ abed aes asesid)
shep aay o dn Joj uosiad e Joj sway Ajes
pue ‘Buipop ‘pocy Waowns ym i Jeisesip, fuley y R

IaquaLy AljlUe; Aq UaYE) Suoyesipaty
pue siaqunu ouoyd Aseuweyd Jo sy Juaumd ¥ [

anpayds snq
pajepdn e Jo/pue {sheo sAnwey sy uised joyuel Ny B

Aavafuawe a1 Buunp swoy unok o) of jues
NOA 3520 Ul “swoly nok woy Aeme St Jey; JaL3a50; swoo o) soeld Bulsow v =

syjuow s A13a3 j ejepdn
pue ugid mnof aonoeud [lewa Jo auoyd AG Jeula UM Ul 9340 M JBquISW
ey 4oes 19BIU09 UROI4C-IN0 UE 133135 - Ue|d uonEaunWWes Aouabiawe uy A

‘ueid Jnok azjuetue djey o) 151
-40040 s 95N ,'uerd fouaBiialWa, Ue pASU SANIILE) PUB SIERPIMPUL 'UMO} BU) 8]

NV AONIOU3NT TWNOSEId ¥N0A

"ucis|dap yBu o oyew nok
day €} uojjeuuoiul spaoud (w SIopes| umo L “op o) Buy) 1seq 3y} 8q [ Joqubleu
€ ym Jo ‘gys qol Jnod 1B ‘awoy nok ur Bukers oramoy 'suogenys weuad
U] "suoileoo; Jalisys AIepuedss e j00yas Aiuswalg piaBuen pue (004S SIPRIY
PIOIUEY 1SET Ui Ualjeys Aousfiaws Alewud Sumo) ay) st [0oy2s Yl piojeH
1583 ~alays Aouabiowe ue o) off o plol &g Aew noA seludBows wepad Jog
"Buug o} Jeus pue oF 0} alaym UC SUSIONLSUI BARY |Im suonels asay Jualupede
J2 awoy unok 8Aea| 10 ‘alenoead o} noA sarbay Aduabiawa )y AL AuuAwwo
PIOMEH 1583 'S fsuueyd pue (WY 09€L) UM (WY 0801) DILA U0 Sluapisa:
0} SUCHINUISUI pue LOREULR;U 8RR O) dn JSEIPROU] [jit SUGHEIS AL PUE CIPE) BalY

“xodjlews sy Auafiows ue Jo Juana ) it 1o djay ¢} SIBJUNOA ALUNLIWES §OZ
UBY! BI0W uier} pue JINICAs 0} spadxd OSle SHNIGS [BID0S DUB GlIEaH MIoleH
1583 J3i55e 0} uodn Pai|ED aq OSE ju SUCHEZILEC JBSJUN{OA PUE ‘|OOVDS "UCNE}
~lodsues; ‘|eydsoy ‘fecipaw ‘wiesy sygnd [e007 "Algjes aygnd ainsua djay o) Anp
C} polleD &G M Jeis Joyie pue il ‘soljod ‘AousBlawa apm-Umol B [0 Juaas By u|

N7 14 SNQLLVYILO
ACNIQYINZ

S, QHOJLVY 1SvT



s - . 3

] L 8,
oves mwocvmhmmﬂmw_ﬂﬂcmw%:%%_uan_ e f%w_.WmmNNmm ”3__”“ {1 404} S TUoRIey -SRI MMALAIILY AS00M UMEL AU Lo JIGETIEAR S| ApINg By “averd
PiojHEH 1523 J0 NOILYDENd v ‘shen Aejeg aung piojueH 1523 AoueBiaI-uoy Youp:-03-ASea PUE URIDS ¥ LI WAy anoA Ut 3 doay asEoly Suoneys adod pue an) (30| pue

(531015 Addns saindiuos 4o say0
78 SIGErer) uoyeas; Aue je iRingwos e o pebifind pue Aises papodsuen
3G UBD JBUYT AR YSBY, © L0 DAABS 84 UBD 23 ‘SpIodas pue suoaduasad jo
Saydon pauvess ‘siaquiny auoyd “saumod ‘uenewour yreay—elep jpuosied IR

"SARIGH BRI W0 L 1B $20301 e 5aid0a Jeucnippy WSIGET pUT ySiueds b HQTIIEAs S1 PG siy

*** susddey pajpodeaun 2
wayn dey ues paiedaid fuog
“HEYJ|39yM [enUBW B 10 puey uo Saijddns |eaipaw pue sauaReq [RUOLIPRE
arey 0} auns aq ‘Buiealq 40 Aygow yym Isisse o} juswdinbe jo usbkxe ainb

a1 Jo Juslidinba pajelsdo-Aaneq Jayic Jo JIBYXBIYM PEZUCIOW & &SN NOA JI [F
-L6 eo shempe Asuabraws e j0 Jusns

41 U 'pAIOKS 89 Jsnw jey) Juswdinbe uabAxo oendsa) ojejiuaa
- INSWIND3 L04dNS 3417 STHINDIY ATINYL MNOA NI 3NO
“SHOS 4l LOYPEES Y8 LINSWIMYA3a Juld QuO4LdvH 1S¥3 JHL LOYINOD

-s19d Joy sueld Aauabiour uo uonewioyul ajow Sey
20565098 1€ 91905 UBWNK INDMDAIULOTD Y] “USESYSIZZNW e pug 13
spesu je1eds 'pIcoas uojeuiaoes ‘ojoyd ‘(ajeudaldde ) Q) WM lewive yoes
40} Jatlen Jad Bujlle ue 'Riem ‘SPOD) PUVED Jo AIp AU0is ‘TBT & aney nok it =
‘Jeak e 30uC j5eay e ueld AU} 2010eld paioAul uciEdIpaw pug i paiepmod ‘samog onseld ‘siadelp ‘BINUUO, JUB 81015 [
850y} J|e 18wy ) uedodws Ajenby -Aousfiele ue JO JUBAB BUY Ul IO} SigSucdsal JouECo
QWO noA auoAian spnjoul uerd au) Jey; weuodw! $) *sonoeld 10y Swi) sepnjoul B '
: : N -JRIRM B L JESESIR, 8y v ide noys - SpJEd Aunoss |enos
teyl uonesedaud pue Buuued eoueape uedn puadap [ ‘Ajwey oA pue gasunok o ! oM JISESID, B4 Ul 3024 &g pinoy pieo A 12t

; 'SPIED pRud ‘LiagWnU uoyd 'Spi09as UONEZIUNLIW, ‘SpI0s! diySIBumMO-oLWOY
Joj aue 0} pue ‘diwapued ny e 2y Aouabiaws apw-umol B 0} j9ea; O} ANIGR JNCA ‘syiodssed *SapLod S0UNSU! ‘SIAIIAP PROUBADE ‘SIM - Sioded Juepodur

$4aom oM ol dnsog uesiad yoea Joy Bupop wespd 3

SUILOW UL 0) X5 A1aa s3pddns su3 85UBYD (UOHESIDAW pUE J31em 'poc) 3jep A
‘8BUBLD PUE SXI942 S1913AR) JO YSED [T {dew ooy Sey reubis
Ysadins Aiessaosu 10181 ‘ade) Jonp ‘apsiys ‘Sugeays vgseid 'sasey ‘sieuiRlU0D ofescis nsed ‘sayojew
$A0IMBS [BID0S PUR U)ea pJOJLEYH 1583 JO J0W0al] poImee @ 10} g abied 00s) “Apuiey 310 Ui jad pue comm.. g r“ummhs ) Jatsesip e & Joud-atem ‘ssedwod 'saualieq suoyd-ges BAXe ‘iBC seysinbupe auy
MSIW YSHW 'HdW 'Angsies Jeyeg - ’ ' ‘ _Qmu_os m.__ ,em SICIOBIAP AHOWS '[PAOYS 'LOUALM MBS JUIOBE-UOL 'SIOSSIS LAWIWEY) SI0T [
-30erd Uoeas o1 Asee ou SiaquAW AYLE; Joj 3UIBIpaW BUUOIS 110G J0J0R J0 TsiEULELd Jnok Yse [ (sajpugo Jaded ‘sjoued ‘suad ‘ojpe. pejeiado-Aaleq 'seuaieq ‘steq obecieb
Q0B oead o} —— 'shay Jeo eaxa ‘poy wnuiwnie ‘seuizefiew 'sx00q 'sisuan Bunes onseid ed
PUE @IN2as B U Swcy Jnok uf SpING SIL) UIetal aSestd oIWap Ay Aq usNE] SUOREAIPAIL pue SIBquIN suoyd Aoeuieud Jo 15 .Emt_d e @ -2¢ Jay0} 'sigyue|g pue Buippag suado ues oi0eie-uoy) sayddns ployssnoy A
~ued nyj e Joy aedsud ¢} Sye) ueo noA jey) suogoe sanoeld 15q : G s _rsg ST
Pug asuas uowuioo au BBy ‘seamas feaos .n_cm 4iIESH E PUE 'aINpayds U LB snq Juauno e ‘(sueo Ajwey ur sef jo yum e [ UOjELasaId 0 AiEdns yeom-0m) € 1563 1€ \spejue 'sdruds yfingd ‘suiidse
J0 Juawyedaq ay) Aq seuss pauuerd e u UCIS Ay} ‘aping Sy oy B SWa)l JBUN0BUI-BAC 'SINBM} 1S1ow ‘deos ssapolem 'sanolb Jsqgry
"BSEASIP Jo peauds Sy) uISsI| ¢ JapIo Ul 2el 03 SuONIE JBUM pue , ‘sud A2)es 'ssjowounaly ajqesodsp ‘suszoony ‘sebepueg) sarddrs pre-isi
o“EmE.._M M mumcc:o Uwaxm 033y MUY Euoﬁ Ajwey pue uosiad J0no Buo puB umo} Ul 3uo Auap) Alqesajaud Aouabiawse 2y Buunp awoy Jnok d Ky ! W 8lg e " pueq; say PE B
’ N ) . 0} off Lues noA 958D U 'awoy Jneh woy Aeme Jauiebo] swoo o] eoeid Bugssw e [ e 4o uossad 4oea Jo) Alddns Aep-p e alewnsg W paiop
1yoeg “Aliqisuodsa) FERPINIPUI e osfe S| 'yBnouy sseupsiedald {rews 10 2uoyd AQ IBLYIE Ligh Ul X050 | JSqWBLL -#0d ‘$2|poou 10 83y Yt $dnos Jea o) Apeas ‘i e ‘sieq upioxd 'seyoer
_chm_mEm ‘Alep Buuedaid aie seusbe ujesy pue sudw AJWE; Y3ES 0BIUCO UNCIO-NG LR 100[a8 1Ueid UONEDUNWALCY AoueBiaws Ve [ 1339nq jnuead ‘saoinl BAULED IO POXOY 'SHI0E}EBAA PUR SIEOW YNy POULED

-wanof |ecen ny awspued Jo jeauyy Ay} Bupnpul ‘sasessip

Jo paup oyt Gumooa Jo uoneiabuya aunbes Juop Jey spoo a1qeysuad-uou 3
Buipeasds Aipides ‘Buibiawa o) ssedaud o) pasu SaQUNUANO?D

ueid nek dopasp nok diay e 1S3y S {594 Jog Bumes aie nok 1 aJcw pasu Aew rok Aepuocsiad Jad
‘housbisawa ve Suunp s19d INOA 10} a1eD i NoA moy ueld o) uowc noA A_oo._< 3 131 J0 S30UNC G, 40 "UOIIEB UG A1RSS) SRURYUCS onseld ul Joiem TETRS [
I9ESip [2Juaw Jo [eoishud e o) anp aueo |e1oads saunba Jo ALapia ¢ yors St 'I0) Bed 512 PNV 0] SWaY ~uonEHedsUE J1ahd 1o ‘E
NCA QUOALICS 10 'NOA yt Juepoduwy Alaa §1 $1] ,'ueld Asuabusiwe, UE aARy S3IWE} voud ‘eay ‘serem Apupap .@“_M. w _xms-;oﬁ_ M_v Mo.wﬂ._ mnmw_ﬂmw“.n ._m_% mm.__%:ww
PUE SENDAIDY! 12U 51 1 [E1A MOU PEMOUS 5007 Uf SUBBLC #ON Uj 95013 B S10AT BUOUC JERY LM IR0 arey jou e v A
Ue 30594 dn apelu I JOISESIR, B SARY [RpIAIPUS IO AJIWE 4oea 1Ry} JueKodu S

AJNIDUINT NY HO4 ONINNY IS TYNOSH3d ~° " JHOWN JNIANY N4 YV HO0S |, LY 331SVSIQ,, HNOA INLYIYD




"WaY) U0 A2l oum SaAIEIRL JBp|0 pUe Suased e flam
se §1ed pue Uaup|Iyo J18L} 'SaAfesILaY] 19a0:d 0) ueid o} pasu SYNPY HaYS ABA0da
B 0] [EJiA 30 PINGD A3U) PUB 2SRASIP AUY WAy AYUNLUL BWOS 3ARY PIROM JoA00R
oum sidoad 11 ([g) oym 2jdoad O Jequnu yBIY B &g ABN| pIom BBY)  TSUoW
[22ar8s 1383} J8 ‘o DUO; 2 Joj |euLcu o3 wmas Jou pinom SEuly| oeye ol
908 Suprorys Lruniuwiwes §1 awoy Aels of TAHDS] 10 payse 3q few ajdesd ‘puy
"siaquaw Anuey 11 Jof aies o) awoy Aeis o) PEAC Aew swog s aq wbiw oym
SIaYi oy Aeme daay 0} awoy Aes 0] FFTOUS ABW ojdosd 'SINGO0 HEAIGING Miwap
-ued e 1 10805 0} 1Ry MOLy 0] Juepodw s, 'IN0GE Yuiy O} JUBSE3(duN SjIYM "aw
swoes oy 8y Agep o swalled ay abueyo pnoo JnuopuRd B18AdS v aemang

‘|ENsn UBL) poc) s58! u0 AQ 196 pinod 001 §lag “uswom ueUBsId pue uap
442 Jdeaxs 'swy; papuBIX® UR Joj BYEIL] POO) JERSN JIBYL JIBY UG SAIMNS UBD gidoad
AJesy "SBISSIVBU JOYIC DUE SBUDIPAW JOIEM ‘pogy jo sarddns sienbape ey
Ay} auns axew pue 200 [ Buiplaiys Aunwwod jey siedionue o} pasu 5uepISey

‘Buysempuey Allepedss ‘seanoeid suaiBiiy Jadaid
Ui Guoge "as2es1p JO pesids ay) mojs 0) ABM SADO4 ABA 2 B 0] UMOUS Ua9q
Sey 00} 1) "ppo waes jybiw Guiyou Buiop, apym “sBuuawed o seaeid aygnd Jayic
4 's|00Y3s 'says yow je seyelo) Buiwos sidoad sa=y 0 10U 1530 S U YeaIqINO
Jwapued e Buunp Apainb peauds (| ny sy; esnessg SR [E19ASS J0j UG OO O]
IURDWOD SIYT “|00YDS 10 Nom way shep
MOUS, Q_E Jo awoy hﬂm 0) ajdoad Ayeay yse Aew Jowall() LIIesH Ay} ‘asessip
10 48U oy} eanpes pue aidoad Aiesy 1eicud of Japio Ul BUIPIAGS AUNWLIGT)

"SLSY PIOUSSMOY PUB OO} SE [[aM S8 *AIZSSa09L Jf SSUDIPSW UM Seidyo
\ijEay Blets pue eaie Ag pauoddng aq |l Sawoy JIy) ul AZS o) palepio sjuapisal
"Afied0n "BpeuBD ‘CjuCIc) Ul EAIGING SHVS 2y Buunp 00z U ANnyssaoans Kaa
pESN 2Uam aulUReND) PUE UCHe|es| "asodind el 4oy AN 195 B4 | yalym Ul UOjeao|
€ Ul 1o} paues 8q Jo SaWey 1ag) ul Aejs o} snua au o) pasodre aq o) Wbnow Jo'ny
30 SWOICWAS BLIMOUS SafIWR) JO SIERDIAIRUL JORO O ¥SE 0] AJUDYINE BY) SBY 0P8l
40 Y4EeH 83U ‘Nl JIWAPUE JO YEUGING UE IO U2AS BY) U] “SUHRIEA(UONE[05]

Buipjeiys Qunwwoy -

pue launuemenp/uoNe|os| =

‘2Je senseaw yiesy 2gnd Asy oag 3y | "aseaSIp € 0 pRBIdS Y] dois
10 MO|S 0} WESW Bie 1BY) Saunseaw Aunwiwed aoed ui ind i WERH JO J0Pal0
S.PICfUEH 1SET ‘Sigejiere AlDpim SBLIOIG BUIDIBA B JQUN "SBISS EDUD SpInoud
oysm SJaLo pue 'puuoaIxd Aejiu ey ‘eajed sJaiom Aled Wjeay - Siepuodsal
ISJ4, BT pInom 1) 8A1B004 pinom oym eidoad 1siy By ‘padolaas) sI BUITORA B SUQ)

AYIUILNQ N4 JWIANYL ¥V OL ISNOLSIY HEWIH dhEnd

€ “[i@ 12 Ino o5
0l Jo S20UEls|p Buo) [9AE) O} BIGBUN QIB NOA Y OP fiM NOA 12YM JAPISUOY) JORBIL  +

"3WO0Y JE SUop 3q UBD
1Y} SORIAIE [BUORAIIRI URlY "PUBY UC SIUANRT J3ndwed Cady 'awr) pepuape
UE 10} PASOp AIE S|00Y3S Bu} 958D U} safiajoe Bulwes| swoy ueld jooysg 1y e

“BUWOY WOY O C} S|GEUR &IB NOA JO 535012 :9A0idwWa 4Nk J1 aLI0oU! O 550|
J0 vononpau S|Qissed B 0} UB[4 "SWOY WAL HIOM UBO MOA 1 100 pUl{ WOM I -

“Jalem Bupjuup pue pooj 9|geysuad-uou ‘saumpal jo sajddns ajenbape deoy
pue ABME JB) 3B OUm S3UC Panc| JO) Ueid e esedaid LOK-BZS 1B Juswuedag
&ii4 piojeH 1583 Y] Rejuos Juswdinbe ueddns-ay annba nod | “spesu eisads
SARY QUM 2489 JNOA Ul BSOY} INOGE HUILY 'SUCHAIISID 33AIBS 10} UB| (WO Ty

NGILOY Inv]

suonendod spaau (eads 0} Seuaas opaaid o) Aupgeu] =
swo0l Asusbiawea Bujpniour ‘sejidsoy eaue Jo Busso)
apry-e-jeig Buipnioul 'sacives umg) swos
pue {uoyd 'Aowmosie 'samnn 2ugnd "eo0 150¢) 3RS JUSWWAA06 paonpay
SIUBAS [B0CS PUE S2oIMBS diysiom 'SEuneaw D JO SUdjeeauRn)
SIUBINEJSE) PUB SAI0JS 'SYUEG 0} $53008 pRljwyy =
sureq pue sesng Buipnjou: ‘suondnusiu uopeuodsues JHgny -
sButsop s31u0 alepyd pue joayog -
saiddns pue Buiop ‘posy Buipniau! ‘SuoLoNpe) AUOJUBALL 81015 -
SINOY BI010M PRONDPRY 10 sBUISO ssauIsng
'apnjou; pineo suondrusip ‘A0 owy
WS DU 12 ||} (2} AUNGD 31) SSOJIB SBIBIS PUB SUMD) UI SJUSRISE) PUB SI3I0M Il AleD
859 ‘psidnisip o PNom SSIANCE AlIRG "UIESP PUB S53UIILJO SIAa; Ybly OF Fes) pue
SUIUOW & 15Bf P02 YJIum JO Ydes 'saaem Ut oF pue awoo few Jiwapued v 'SoAY
Bujaes 01 Aoy 9q || sseupaiedaud 1220] ‘UOJEU IND 1283 pinos diwapued e TTHAL

QUO4L¥VYH LSY3 NO N1J JNIANYS J0 10VdW]

‘n dnwepued Jo sabels Aues ayy ui aidoad diay pinco ‘auisten B se aaaye
S 10U liym Yol sBrup eaa-iue jo adadois (euchel 21631eaS € oSIE 31 oY)
“SJUSPISal "S'M 10} SBUICDEA MBU SYBW O] PUB UDJBSSS: JC) SOQUNDSA 9SBaIY| 0)
SIEW Brup Unm Bupgiom Stjuswwaaot [erapey g "uo Buio 5 1eym Inoqe sevuabe
W(esY [eucieU pue [BuOews)Ul 18} & LoZENNIS 3u) Buiysiem e sopusbie jo Jequinu v

1300 s80p Aoualiawe )ieay gnd © yons 3se0
u pacedaud 9g o} Juepodw) 05 ) Aum siey] *padoeasp aq o) 1 Jg) siuow g oy dn
exe] ABwt Yl pUR Jurspued 2 JO LiEs Su 18 J[GEIIBAE 3Q |IIM SUISIBA OU LHASMOY
‘{snua [aaou B) sieadde SniA MBU B | “AUnwwod Suy U0 aAeY UED ) Jedul sy 30np
=34 puB STUiA 3 o) Aunww epiaosd SAI9Y SIy| “sucieuases a6 Sjdoad Auew yoiym
404 pue Jesk Aiaas S2W0I JBL PUN 34} 'NY [BUOSESS SE AWES 3U) JOU e SONUBPUBY

ADNIQUIWT ICGIMATHOM Y

"POM BU} O SUET SNOUBA U1 SUBLINY JBLI0 128U USY] Oym
pom a4 Jo Wed auo uy suewny Buowe aseesip 0 peauds pides & u) nsas pinos
uenienys sy, sayloue o} uosiad suo Lol Aises palliwsues ag o) sulbag puz
SIEINU SN Y kg e Sdewad ST Y meU e 1 &g pinam uwapued e b6
PINOS JEUAR “SPAIG PRIJRIU] LM JOBIUOD J0RUIPp BABY BUOBWCS Jey) saunbal )
2 Ny jo uuig) siy) Bumab sidoad jo sese0 Me) Auan aie ey 'Auaung srdosd
ou ‘spiq Stoap Kuewnd ny paq, 1eyl puersispun o) uenodur s

“dwepued g15), 8y}
Bl 945 5S3| JE QUam—EQEL PUB JGHL—SBRIGING JUSIA! BI0W OM] "SUBD
LBl 000'00 Uew 10w pue apimppom 3{doad uoyw ot o) dn pajiy ey} nid i
Iuedg 8161 9y} Buipnpu—AInius 15e) sy} Ut solwapued aalu) PRY SARY B
Ji BUIL0DSG 4O 45U 18 99 PNow [BNsN uey) 3jdoad siow Auew ‘Ayeads] -puom
1 4o bed afie) e Bugoaye 'suautuco {ued ) sso.oe peads pinom smum ry ey i
wapued e U] "2J050q 0} pasodxd usaq Jou 3rey 9jdoad jey) sieadde srua s |3
AU B UM SIND0G 1) SSEISIP JC XERUGING Peadsapim e §I 14 JM3aNvy

N4 JNIGNYY 3SY) JEHID3dS Y

"SUCHEOC| JaYBYS AIBPUOaS SE 100405 AIBJLAWST PGS PUEB [0O4IS SIPPIN
2y Y aleys Aousliowe Aewud Sumol sy S 00uds YBIH piogieH jsel

“uoISIHBP By Syl SyeW LED NOA 05 HONBW
~<IOjU NoA Bajh |l S19PES| UMO|  -BinsodXd JNoA Jux) Q) 8115 qel JnoA je Jo awoy
JNOA uj ARYs 0} Jo 'saNjeys Aoualiiowa ue o} 0B 0} pio) 8q KB NoA S9SED SWOS ul
*BUlq 0} Jeym pue oF O 2JAUM UG SUOKONASU] BABY JIM SUCIE]S S58U) 'BIENIBAG
C} PESE 9.2 NOA Jf "UONEULIOJU; ALY OS[R M NSGaM 5,usmd) 8UL “AL ANWwo?)
PIoRIEH 1SEF °G [ULBLD PUB (WY 0SEL) QMM (WY 0S0L) JILM Yo Sjuspisas
0} SUORONNSU; PUE LOEULIOJU: BJER 0 AN 1SBOPECIT |IM SUONEIS AL PUE CIPE) BAIY

“HBBITING ¥od|fews e o 'ainsodxa xeiyue
‘nyy swspued sy Ausbliawe ue 1o UM BU) U; 110 I3y 0) SIBaLNIcA AUNWWNY
00Z J8r0 paUlel] Pue painosl 0S| SBy SIS [BI00S PUB \B|BaH MIOMEH
1583 "djay ] uodn pafIes 8q OS[e M SUCHEZUEEI0 JSBIUNOA PUE ‘0OGDS ‘uoNE)
-lodsuzg ‘|endsoy ‘fesipauw ‘Yiesy ougad 12907 “Aales auand ainsus diey o) Anp
0} payfeD aq {lu Heis Joulo pue aly ‘adod Ausliaws Spiwm-umo) B o JUaAe 8Y) U]

ueld suonesdp
Kouabirawiz
S.piofLIEH IS8T




MAYOR

MARCIA A. LECLERC A O A TELEPHONE
TOWN OFBAST{HARTFORD o
Police Departims FAX (860) 289-1249

SCOTT M. SANSOM ot
CHIEF OF POLICE East Hartfo Jysonneetio (06108-2638

www .easthartfordct.gov

June 4, 2014

Richard F. Kehce, Chairman
East Hartford Town Council
740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Re: Outdoor Amusement Permit Application
“KB Memorial Criterium Bicycle Race — CT Championships”

Dear Mr. Kehoe:

Attached please find an Outdoor Amusement Permit Application submitted by

the TWZ Masters Racing Team hy Massimiliano Accaputo, Race Director. The
applicant seeks to conduct a series of bicycle races on Sunday, June 22, 2014 from
8:30 AM - 3:30 PM from Founders Plaza and the following Streets: East River Drive,
Pitkin Street, Meadow Street, and Hartland Street. Food will also be provided.

The applicant respectfully requests a waiver of the associated permit fee ($10.00),
under the provisions of {TO) 5-6(a), due to the Town of East Hartford as this is a fund
raiser to support the Leukemia & Lymphoma Society's Team and youth cycling in
Connecticut.

The applicant respectfuily requests a waiver of the administrative portion
($1,387.00) of the fees due the East Hartford Police Department, under the
provisions of (TO) 5-6(a), due to the Town of East Hartford as this is a fund raiser to
support the Leukemia & Lymphoma Society’s Team and youth cycling in Connecticut.

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed by
the Directors of the Fire, Health, Parks & Recreation, Public Works Departments and
the Offices of the Corporation Counsel and Finance.

The Office of Corporation Counsel approves the application as submitted.

The Risk Management Department states that the applicant will need to submit a
Certificate of One (1) million dollars of liability insurance naming and endorsing the
policy to add the Town of East Hartford as an additional insured.

The Fire and Parks & Recreation Departments approve the application as submitted
and state there are no anticipated costs to their Departments.

The Health Department approves the application as submitted provided any food
vendors contact the Health Department at least two (2) weeks prior to the event.
There are no anticipated costs to the Department.

The Public Works Department recommends the application be approved subject to
the following conditions:

e The applicant shall obtain a road closure permit from the Public Works
Engineering Division.




The applicant shall be responsible for coordination with the MDC regarding
work on Pitkin Street and surface conditions of the roadway.

The applicant shali coordinate with the Public Works Highway Division
regarding traffic control devices for the road closures.

The anticipated cost to the department for this event is $450.00.

The Police Department conducted a review of the application and the following
comments/recommendations are made:

The Police Department can provide adequate police protection for the
event. The site is suitable for the outdoor amusement, the expected crowds are
of small to moderate size, and the area has sufficient parking avaitable.

This event can be conducted with a minimal impact upon the surrounding
neighborhoods and a near-normal flow of traffic on the streets adjacent to the
site can be maintained.

Police manpower required for this event exceeds the Department’'s normal
patrol complement and some overtime hiring will become necessary. As an
event that is not Town sponsored, this expense will have to be borne by the
applicant.

The anticipated costs to the Department for the hiring of one (1) Officer in
Charge and six (6) officers is approximately $5,349.00 which includes the
35% surcharge OR $3.962.00 which excludes the 35% surcharge for this
event.

Respectfully submitted for your information.

Sincerely,

Seat Sa—""

Scott M. Sansom
Chief of Police

Cc: Applicant



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMTTS
31 SCHOOQL STREET
BAST HARTHORD, CT 06108-2638
(860} 528-4401

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMET
APPLICATION

Maorcia A Leclere Scoft M, Snnsom
Mayor Chief of Police

TS APPLICATION 1S DUE NOT LESS THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE RVENT APPLIED FOR

1. Name of Event: Keith Berger Memecrial Criterium Bicycle Race; CT Criterium
Championships

2. Date(s) of Event: June 22, 2014

3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address (NOTE: If
applicant is a partnership, corporation, limited liability company, club or association give the full

legal name of the Applicant ) :TWZ Masters Racing Team- 31 Nutmeg Ct
Middletown CT 06457

Race Director Massimiliano Accaputo, 7 Summersweet Dr. Glastonbury, CT
06033. Home phone 860.818.8108 Cell 860.818.8108 email —
maccaputo@gmail.com Horst Engineering Cycling Team

4. 1f Applicant is a partnership, corporation, limited liability company , club, or association, list the
names of all partners, members, dircctors and officers AND provide their business address,

TWZ Masters Racing Team, Race Director - same as above in Item #3

TWZ Masters Racing Team, Team Director- Arlen Zane Wenzel, 31 Nutmeg
Ct. Middletown CT 06457

5. List the location of the proposed anmsement: (Name of facility and address) Founders Plaza
- East River Rd to Pitkin to Meadow to Hartland. Course runs clockwise / all

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 1



right hand turns. See attached map.

gf location changes on a particular day, please

30 pm

6. List the dates and hours of operation for each day

listy 6/22/2014 Races from 8:30 am to

7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement: Bicycle Races

8. wWill music or other entertainment be provided wholly or partially outdoors?

_Yes X_ No

a. If'YES,’ during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided {note: this is

different from hours of operation)?

9, What is the expected age group(s) of participants? 15-65

10. What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement: (If more than one performance,
indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.) 100 spectators maximum
per event. 100 participants per event is the maximum allowed by the

governing hody.
The first race starts at 8:30 am and the last race staris at 2:00 pm

11. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding

community. Please comment on each topic below:

Crowd size impact: Small crowds will be

on Hartland St to view the finish line.
Traffic control and flow plan at site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets; Course will
be closed to traffic. Police will be required for a portion of Pitkin St & East

River Rd.

Parking plan on site & impact on surrounding / supporting sireets: Parking will be on
properly of area Business Park.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 2



Noise impact on neighborhood: Little noise - non-residential area.

Trash & litter control plan for the amusement sife and surrounding community during and
immediately after the proposed amusement: Little to no trash, course will be cleaned

after the event.

List expected Beneral disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities: Little disruption,
traffic can be routed around the race course.

Other expected influence on surrounding neighborhood: None

12. Provide a detailed plan for the following:
a,  Accessibility of Amusement Site to Emergency, Police, Fire & Medical Personnel and Vehicles:

Easy access to the course from several directions, see attached map.

b.  Provisions for Notification of Proper Authorities in the Case of an Emergency:
Same as previous years - EMTs on location with contact to dispaich

c.  Any Provision for On-Site Emergency Medical Services;
Same as B above

d.  Crowd Control Plan:
Small crowds, spectators are uncommon & typically family members of

participants

e.  ILon Town Property, the Plan for the Retum of the Amusement Site o Pre-Amusement Condition:
Course uses town roads which will be returned to condition prior to race

1. Provisionof SanjtarylFacilities: .
Port-O-Johns will be used as in previous years

13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:

Food available _ x_Yes _ No AND contact has been made with the East Hartford Health

Department Yes _x__No. Food will be sold to feed voilunteers and racers.
Coniact has nof been made, a vendor has not bean detarmined

14, Does the proposed amusement involve the sale and/or provision of alcoholic beverages to
amusement attendees,

___Yes _ x_No Alcoholic beverages will be served / provided.

If 'YES’, describe, in detail, any and all arrangements and what procedures shall be employed:

a. For such sale or provision,
b. To ensure that alcohot is not sold or provided to minors or intoxicated persons.

__ Check if copy of the liquor permit, as required by State law, is incfuded with application.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 3



15. Include any other information which the appilcant deems relevant (ie: time waivers and
fee waiver requests should go here): | race intersections & entries will
be marshaled & controlled, Our org]ganuzatton has held this race on
this course for 8 %tlaars previously. This event is the CT Criterium
Chamé)rons ips. We also requesl to have any application fee
walved as

well as the administrative portion of associated with the Police
Coverage. Event proceeds are used to make a donation to the
Leukemia & Lymphoma Society's Team in Training & to support
youth cycling in CT.

CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement: Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally makes a faise written statement under oath
or pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect that false statements made
therein are punishable, which he does not belleve to be true and which statement is intended to
mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duties.

a. False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.
b. The penaity for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not to exceed one (1) year, or

a fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment.

{ declare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge:

Massimiliano Accaputo
{Legal Name of Applicant)

Massimiliang, Accaputo 5/20/2014
' /‘/..—’ ADSIm e gag %-(«72//0
(Applicant Sigfiature) {Printed Name) {Date Signed)

Race Director
(Capacity in which signing)

(Send application electronically to cfrank@easthartfordct.gov)

FOR OFFICE USE
e
insurance Certificate Included: __YES ¥ _NO

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 4



Hivd-
Liquor Permit Included: __YES 1/NO N
Certificate of Alcohol Liabllity Included: __YEs /No A [

Time Waiver Request Included: ___YES _Vf:o
Fee Waiver Request Included: __;‘f@ES __No

Received By: (ﬂ%j &K/Qﬂ( L

Employee Number. (/ )

Date & Time Signed: ” |/ i? ATRYL % 3 ; AM BRE
;30 + days.

Time remaining before event:

If roads or sidewalks will be closed to public use as a result of this event the applicant must comply with signage
requirements per Section 5-4 and present a signed affidavit attesling to this at the Town Council meeling.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page5



Founders Plaza. East Hartford, CT - Google Maps Page 1 of |

Googlemaps Address To see all the details that are visible on the

screen,use the "Print” link next to the map.

Get Directions My Maps Print ~ Send  Link
CINGH . -.‘:lm]rm T i 5
Ash 8

Deonn Heaﬂh
Cemet

H
Sheraton
Hartford Hoted

©
} 3]3«1-.'}'4{}
N e

p” B#r.@ e ‘“1_ LBAY I,
&”’S(. ; IR

=)

R A YR

(‘T Center,
tor Advanced .
Technalogqy -

aid lveror -




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Scolt M. Sansem Mareia A, Leclerc
Chief of Pelice Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: June 22, 2014

Event: Keith Berger Memorial Criterium Bicycle Race; CT Criterium
Championships

Applicant: TWZ Masters Racing Team by Massimiliano Accaputo, Race
Director

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

X 1. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
conunents.

o 0O

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached conuments.

FFire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Departiment
Corporation Counsel

X 0OO0OOX

Anticipated Cost(s) if known § 0
William Perez, Assistant Fire Chief May 29,2014
Signature Date

Comment



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Scott . Sansom Marcia A, Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: June 22, 2014

Event: Keith Berger Memorial Criterium Bicycle Race; CT Criterium
Championships

Applicant: TWZ Masters Racing Team by Massimiliano Accaputo, Race
Director

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

X

1. the apphication be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments,

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

O 000Xk O 9 Od

Anticipated Cost(s} if known $ 0

et T Pz oty

Signature Date

Comments: Approval recommended provided that any food vendors contact the Health Dept. at least 2
weeks prior (o the event.




TOWN O EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860} 528-4401

Marcia A. Leclerc

Seott M. Sansom

Chief of Police Mayor
Administrative Review of Amusement Permit
Event Date: June 22, 2014
Event: Keith Berger Memorial Criterium Bicycle Race; CT Criterium
Championships
Applicant: TWZ Masters Racing Team by Massimiliano Accaputo, Race
Director

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

1. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
coniments.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the atfacbed comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Departiment
Corporation Counsel

O oo~0g O g o

Anticipated Cost(s) if known $0

Fed Frauel 6/3]14

Signature Date

Conunents



@ wlolic Ly es

Frank, Carol

From: Milkove, Tess

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 12:28 PM
To: Frank, Carol

Cc: Bockus, Tim

Subject: RE: KB Memaorial Criterium Bicycle Races
Carol,

| have reviewed this application and Pursuant to Town Ordinance 5.3. | recommend that the application be approved
subject to the following conditions:

1. The applicant shall obtain a road closure permit from the Public Waorks Engineering Division.
2. The applicant shall be responsible for coordinating with the MDC regarding work on Pitkin Street and surface

conditions of the roadway.
3. The applicant shall coordinate with the Public Works Highway Division regarding traffic control devices for the

road closures.

The anticipated cost to the department for this event is $450.
Thanks,

Tess Milkove, PE

Assistant Director of Public Works
Town of Fast Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Phone 860 291 7365

Fax (860} 281-7370

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 9:11 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
McConville, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott: Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim

Subject: KB Memorial Criterium Bicycle Races

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Map, Fee Waiver Request and your Director's Review
and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response, through Outlock or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Wednesday, June 4, 2014, Thank

you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Carol A. Frank



(o 7o &u"m §.0/ /2@;~au

Frank, Carol

I R TR -
From: Gentile, Richard

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 847 AM

To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: KB Memorial Criterium Bicycle Races

No concerns

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 05:11

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Qates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
McConville, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Conneli, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim

Subject: KB Memorial Criterium Bicycle Races

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Qutdoor Amusement Permit Appiication, Map, Fee Waiver Request and your Director's Review
and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response, through Outlook or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Wednesday, June 4, 2014. Thank

you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Department
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Ph: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-610-6290



(2!\\1 k i’fﬁ é‘jtfﬂ /

Frank, Carol

From: Bennett, Cindy

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 9:20 AM

To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: KB Memorial Criterium Bicycle Races

Hi carol, they will need to submit a certificate of 1 million dollars of liability insurance naming and endorsing the policy
to add the Town as an additional insured.

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 9:11 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
McConville, Timothy; Mitkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim

Subject: KB Memorial Criterium Bicycle Races

Good morning alfl.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Map, Fee Waiver Request and your Director's Review
and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response, through Outlook or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Wednesday, June 4, 2014. Thank

you,

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Carol A. Frank

Fast Hartford Poiice Department
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Ph: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-610-6290



DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)

N
LR CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE oge 1 o 2 | oy

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(iesimust be endorsed. |f SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights tothe

cortificate holder in Heu of such endorsement{s).

PRODUCER SE&IEACT
Willie of Texas, Inc. PHONE TEAX e
c/o 26 Century Blvd, ! .. 877-945-7378 | 888-467-2378
—hAIL o . .
P.0. Box 305131 ANDRESS: certificates@willis.com N
Nashville, TN 37230-5191
_INSURER(SJAFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
o ) N o i INSURERA: Fedaral Insurance Company 20281-001
\NSURED S e [ Shlhiteshichutl
USA Cycling, Inc. N URER B e+
210 USA Cycling Peint INSURER C:
Colorade Springa, €O 80915 -
_ INSURERD: —
INSURERE:
| INSURERF:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 21631056 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN |S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INsR TYPE OF INSURANGE ‘fﬁgﬁ SUBR  poLicy NUMBER m _&%ﬂmﬂ LIMITS
A | GENERAL UABILITY ' 79960314 12/31/2013/12/31/2014 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY E%EG%EE?E%%EM&! $ 1,000,000
i CLAIMS-MADEE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) 5
I [ PERSONAL & AQY INJURY $...1,000,000
_‘ GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
__§ENLAGGREG{\_‘I’_E_UMITAPPLIESPER PRODUCTS-COMPIOPAGG _1$ 1,000,000
j_POLiCY [ ! IF(‘T ’_| LOC $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (CéghggéNEDSWGEE LimiT s
] anvauTo BODILY INJURY (Per persan) 5 o
L ALLOWNED }' SC“ED“'-ED BODILYINJ.URY(Peracc{dem)” 8
HIRED ALTOS NON-OWNED E;%QEOEC%%I)}MMGE s
| S
_____ | UMBRELLALIAB | | OCCUR | EACH QCCURRENCE ]
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
DED ] IRETEN'nous 5
- T .
R A ]
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE | |1 ) a EL.EACHACCIDENT 3
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? o
{Mandatory InNH) E L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE [$ I
DESCRIPTION OF GRERATIONS belaw E.L.DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT  |§
|

i
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS TLOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Attach Acord 101, Additlional Remarks $chedule, if more space Is required}
Endorsement 80-02-2306: Additional Insured : As required by written contract, Certificate Holders

are named as Additional Insureds for USA Cycling sanctioned/permitted eventa.

Endorsement 80-02-2301: Event Organizer and/or Promoters are Named Insureds. It shall be a
condition of coverage that all organizers/promoters for whom coverage is afforded under this policy
exacute a USAC event permit application and coverage will be afforded only for the specific event

and dates on the permit.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE ODELIVERED IN

ACCORDANGCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

TWZ Masters Cycling Team
31 Nutmeg Court
Middletown, CT 06457

Coll:4423472 Tpl:1736263 Cert: 71631056 ©1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 {2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER |ID: HRH18003

LOCR: J—

ACORD’
— ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 2 of 2.
AGENCY | NAMED IHSURED
! USA Cycling, Inc.

Willis of Texas, Inc. 210 YUSA Cycling Point
| POLICY NUMBER T o T 7] tolorado Springs, CC 80919
| 79960314 , .
CARRIER i HAIC CODE
Pederal Ingurance Company 20281-001 | EFFECTWEDATE: 13 /31/2013
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Event #2014-2232

Event Name: Keith Berger Memorial Crit.
Event Location:; Eagt Hartford, CT
Event Dateas: 06/22/2014

ACORD 101 (2008/01} Col1:4423472 Tpl:1736263 Cert:21631056 ©2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




N
ACORP CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANGCE rage 1 o 2 | acisomes

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.,

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(fes)must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjectto
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT
Willia of Texas, Inc i SR FAx
c/o 26 Century Blvd. {AICNOLEXT). 877-545-7378 (AIC. NOY:
P.0. Box 305151 _ANDRESS: certificates@willis,com

Washville, TH 37230-5191
INSURER(SJAFFORDING COVERAGE

\RSURED . R :
USA Cycling, Inc. INSURERB: e
219 USA Cycling Point INSURER C:
Colorado S8pringa, CO 80919 R T,
INSURER D:
INSURERE. i
| | INSURERF:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 21631055 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS {3 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INGICATED. NOTWITHSTANDGING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR. TYPE OF INSURANGE '“H%DR'L SUBR o0 oy nUMBER mm_ _&%‘Sgﬁﬂ:ﬂ | LIMETS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY 79960314 12/31/2013(12/31 /2014 EACHOCCURRENCE |S 1,000,000
7 7x7§| COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PAMAREIQRENES 0 s 1,000,000
| | cLams-Mane| x |occur MEDEXP (Anyoneperson}  |$ ]
| PERSONAL G ADVINJURY |5 1,000, 000
i | GENERAL AGGREGATE $..3,000,000 .
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS-COMP/OPAGG (5 1,000,000
| pouey | | [ xlicc s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ey OLELMIT
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY(Pet person) 15
AL OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY{Per accident)  |$
! HIREDAUTOS HES%%WNED m?ggfgm?mmaE s
L | s
UMBRELLALIAB | | OCCUR EACH OCCURRENGE 5
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE Is
DED | iRE?ENTloNs 5
[ i N
A0 EMPLOYERE: PABILITY i RN I
e sLosuconr
}Mandamn’.’m NH) ’ EL.DISEASE-EAEMPLOYEE |
DLSCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS befow E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT |3

i
DES(I:RIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach Acord 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space Is required})
Endorsement 80-02-2306: Additional Insured : As required by written contract, Certificate Holders
are named as Additional Insureds for USA Cycling sanctioned/permitted events.

Endorgement 80-02-9301: Event Organizer and/or Promoters are Named Insureds. It sghall be a
condition of coverage that all organizers/promoters for whom coverage is afforded under this policy
exacute a USAC event permit application and coverage will be afforded only for the specific event
and dates on the permit.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Maggimiliano Accaputo
7 Summersgweest Dr.
Glastonbury, CT 06033

Coll:4423472 Tpl:1736263 Cert: 271631055 ®1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER iD: HRH18003

LOC#:
ACORD’
— ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page.2 of 2
AGENCY | HAMED INSURED
USA Cycling, Inc.
Willis of Texas, Inc. 210 USA Cycling Point
POLICY HUMBER . T Colorado Springs, CO 80919
79960314 -
CARRIER 1 HAIC CODE
Federal Insurance Company 20281-001 | EFFECTIVEDATE: 12/31/2013

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THiS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 _FORMTITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Event #2014-2232

Event Name: Keith Berger Memorial Crit.
Event Location: East Hartford, CT
Event Dates: 06/22/2014

ACORD 101 (2008101} Coll:4423472 Tpl:1736263 Cert:21631055 @2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



'PD (ULU 14

Frank, Carol

RIS SRR B SRRt KA YRR
From: DeMaine, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 4:15 PM
To: Frank, Carol
Subject: RE: KB Memorial Criterium Bicycle Races

Carol,

i see no issue with this event,

Sergeant Michael DeMaine
Public Information Officer

Fast Hartfard Police Department
31 School Street

Fast Hartford, CT 06108

Office {860)291-7583

Fax {860)289-1249
mdemaine@easthartfordct.gov

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 9:11 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
McConville, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim

Subject: KB Memorial Criterium Bicycle Races

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Map, Fee Waiver Request and your Director’s Review
and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response, through Outlook or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Wednesday, June 4, 2014. Thank

you.

If you should have any guestions, please feel free to contact me.

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Department
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Ph: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-610-6290



g pr [ pm £

Fan, Crol

From: Grew, Greg

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 2:53 PM

To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: KB Memoarial Criterium Bicycle Races

Per ordinance 5-3 my review and approval is hot required. Permits may be needed for temporary electrical or other
tnstallations.

MILTON GREGORY GREW, AlA
Director of tnspections & Permits
{Building / Zoning / Property Maint.)
TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

740 Main Street

Fast Hartford, CT 06108

Direct {860) 291-7345

Mohile {860} 874-8034
www.easthartfordct.gov

From: Frank, Caro}

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 9:11 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Frave!, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy: Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
McConville, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim

Subject: KB Memorial Criterium Bicycle Races

Good merning alk.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Map, Fee Waiver Request and your Director's Review
and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response, through Outlook or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Wednesday, June 4, 2014. Thank

you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Department
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Ph: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-610-6250



TELEPHONE
(860) 528-4401

MARCIA A. LECLERC
MAYOR

FAX (860) 289-1249

SCOTT M. SANSOM
CHIEF OF POLICE

www.easthartfordct.gov

June 4, 2014

Richard F. Kehoe, Chairman
East Hartford Town Councii
740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Re: Outdoor Amusement Permit Application
“Concert of Praise”

Dear Mr. Kehoe:

Attached please find an Outdoor Amusement Permit Application submitted by

The Pentecostals by Shakera S. Brown, Event Coordinator. The applicant seeks
to conduct a free outdoor music for Town residents to be held on the East Hartford
Town Green, on Sunday, September 14, 2014 from 10:30 AM to 3 PM with music

from 12PM - 2PM.

The applicant respectfully requests a waiver of the associated permit fee ($10.00),
under the provisions of (TO} 6-6(a}, due to the Town of East Hartford as the appiicant
is a church.

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 56-3, a review of the application was completed by
the Directors of the Fire, Health, Parks & Recreation, Public Works Departments and
the Offices of the Corporation Counsel and Finance.

The Office of Corporation Counsel approves the application as submitted and states
the applicant will need to sign a License Agreement with the Town.

The Finance Department approves the application as submitted.

The Health, Fire, and Public Works Departments approve the application as
submitted and state there are no anticipated costs to their Departments.

The Parks & Recreation Department recommends the application be approved
subject to the conditions set forth in the following comments:

*» Applicant is responsible for renting tables and chairs. Eguipment cannot be
removed from the Community Cultural Center.

« Applicant is responsible for the cost of getting the park read for the event

e The Parks & Recreation Department will have a ranger on duty during the
event,

¢ The anticipated cost to the Department is $200,00.



The Police Department conducted a review of the application and the following
comments/recommendations are made:

¢ The Police Department can provide adequate police protection for the
event. The site is suitable for the outdoor amusement, the expected crowds are
of small to moderate size, and the area has sufficient parking available.

e This event can be conducted with a minimal impact upon the surrounding
neighborhoods and a near-normal flow of traffic on the streets adjacent to the
site can be maintained.

* There are no anticipated costs to the Department for this event.

Respectfufly submitted for your infermation.

Sincerely,

Scott M. Sansom
Chief of Police

Cc: Applicant



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(800) 528-4401

—

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT
APPLICATION PR

Marcia A. Leclerc Scott M. ansom
Mayor Chief of Police

THIS APPLICATION IS DUE NOT LESS THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE EVENT APPLIED FOR

I. Name of Bvent:
Concert of Praise
2. Date(s) of Event:

Sunday, September 14, 2014

3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address (NOTE: If applicant is
a partnership, corporation, limited liability company, club or association give the full legal name of the
Applicant } :

The Pentecostals of Greater Hartford, 110 Ellington Rd, East Hartford CT:;
860-528-9834

4. If Applicant is a partnership, corporation, limited liability company , ctub, or association, list the names of
ali partners, members, directors and officers AND provide their business address.

Jon Petoskey, Senior Pastor; John Cadasse, Treasurer: Madeline Nieves,
Secretary; Shakera S. Brown, Event Coordinator.

5. List the location of the proposed amusement; (Name of facility and address)
East Hartford Town Green 740 Main St. East Hartford, CT 06108

6. List the dates and hours of operation for each day (if location changes on a particular day, please list):

September 14, 2014; 10:30am-3pm

7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amuscment:

Free outdoor music for the town residents.

Al

EHPD FORM # 127, Reviscd 0F-10-14 Page | of 4 pages



8. Will music or other entertainment be provided wholly or partially outdoors?

Yes DNO

a. If'YES,” during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (note: this is
different from hours of operation)? Sunday, September 14, 2014: 12-2pm
9. What is the expected age group(s) of participants?
All ages.

{0. What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement:
(If more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.)

100-200

I'l. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement's anticipated impact on the surrounding
conununity. Please comment on each topic below:
a.  Crowd size timpact:

100-200

b.  Traffic control and flow plan at site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:

Public Parking at park, no street closures required for event.
c¢.  Parking plan on site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:

Awvailable free parking at green; anticipate more walking traffic.
d.  Noise impact on neighborhool:
Moderate

¢.  Trash & litter control plan for the amusement site and surrounding community during and immediately
after the proposed amusement;

We will have staff during and after concert on garbage patrol.

f. List expected general disruption to neighborhood’s normat life and activities:

Moderate.
g-  Other expected influcnce on snrrounding neighborhood:

Minimal.

12. Provide a detailed plan for the following:
4. Accessibility of amusement site to emergency, police, fire & medieal personnel and vehicles:
There will be access from the main street entrance for emergency vehicle and
b.  Provisions for notification of proper authorities in the case of an emergency:
There will be multiple cellular lines available as well as landlines in the vicinity.
¢ Any provision for on-site emergency medicn! services:
We will have minimally two trained and certified CPR personnels.
d.  Crowd conltrol plan;
We will have usher staff to accommodate up to 250 people.
e.  Ifon town property, the plan for the return of the amusement site to pre-amusement condition:
We leave the town green better than how we found it.
f.  Provision pfsanilary facilities: .
We will utilize the existing port-a-john.
13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:
Food will pro ed but from outside vendors. Proceeds will not benifit POGH
v

Food available |v | Yes No AND contact has been made with the Tast Hartford Health

Department DYes No.

EHPD FORM # £27, Revised 01-10- 4 Page 2 of 4 pages



I4. Does the proposed amusement involve the sate and/or provision of alcoholic beverages o amusement
attendees,

[:l Yes No  Alcoholic beverages will be served / provided.

If *YES’, describe, in detail, any and ali arrangements and what procedures shall be employed:
a.  For such sale or provision,

b. To cnsure that alcohol is not sold or provided to minors cr intoxicated persons.

D Check if copy of the liquor permit, as required by State law, is included with apptication.

15. Include any other information which the applicant deems relevant {ie: time waivers and fee waiver requests

should go here): S . QT] e

CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement: Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Statcment when he intentionally makes a false written statement under oath or
pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect that false statements made therein are
punishable, which he does not belicve to be true and which statement is intended (o mislead a public servant in
the performance of his official duties.

a. False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not to excecd one (1) year, or a
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment.

Ldectare, under the penalties ol False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correet
to the best of my knowledge:

Shakera S. Brown

Fenal Name of Applicant)
ﬁ‘ Shakera Brown S/y / L/

i {Applicant Signature) (Printed Name) /(Dale ,%Ilgned)
Event Coordinator

(Capacity in which signing)

(Send application electronically to cfrank @easthartfordct. gov)

FOR OFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Ineluded; |2r YES D NO
Liquor Permit Included!: D YES B NO NI
Certificate of Alcohol Liability Included: YES [ mowi®
Time Waiver Request Included: YES NOp
Fee Waiver Request Included: YES | | NO

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 3 of 4 pages



/
Received By: (ug(/(/ﬂ/ji Cﬁ e /,7’&
bmptoyee Number, 01 4 |
Date&TimcSigned:wD/YLuh ﬁ'd!-{}f 'l & " MO avam
Time remaining before event: UE)O + days.

I¥roads or sidewalks will be closed to public use as a resuit of this event the applicant must comply with signage
requirements per Scetion 5-4 and present a signed affidavit attesting to this at the Town Council meeting,

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 4 of 4 pages



May 10, 2014

To Whom It May Concern;

In connection with our event, Concert of Praise, scheduled for September 14, 2014, 1
respectfully request the permit fee of $10.00 associated with the issuing of an Qutdoor

Amusement permit be waived as we are a church.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me, Shakera Brown, at 860-

478-5203.

Respectfully,

Shakera S. Brown

Event Coordinator

The Pentecostals of Greater Hartford



@
ACO/RﬁD DATE (MNODYYYYY)
, ! CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 05/12/2014

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED A8 A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY TYHE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: 1f tho cerilficale holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy{les) must bo endorsed. It SUBROGA TION IS WAIVED, subjact to
the terms and condltions of tho policy, certain policles may require an andorsemsnt, A staternont on this certiticate does not confer rights to the

certlficate holder In lleu of such endorsement(s),

PRODUCER

HANE: " | aura B Pfaff :
(% oy 865-264-2320

Church Mulual Insurance Company PO 1 800-564-
HALG, Ho. Exty: 1-800-654-2642 Oplien 1
3000 Schuster Lane | ADDRESS: cad@churchmulual.com
Merrill WI 54452 INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIG #
ISURER A: Church Mulualinsucanca Gompany, 18767
INSURED INSURER B
PENTECOSTALS (THE) INSURER G
INSYRER D ;
110 ELLINGTON RD IHSURERE
EAST HARTFORD CT 081081101 |HSURERF :
GOVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE PCLICIES QF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO YHE iNSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WATH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

- ADDLISUDR CYE ¥
78 -___YVPE OF INSURANCE nmﬁ% FOLICY NUMBER (M AT LIMITS
SC [ COMRERCIAL GRHERAL UABILITY EAGH OCGURRENCE $ 1.000.000
E TO RENTED S
]CLNMS-MADE occun PREMISES (Eaccturence) | % 300 600
MED EXFP [Any ¢na parson} 5 6000
A 0245313-02-435023 04/10/2012 | 04/10/2016 | PERSONAL Z ADVINIURY | $ 1.000.000
GEHL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
PRO- Loc * *
X |paLicy Jz6T 1 PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 5 { 900 0G0
_jotHER: s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ONBIED SGIE LR
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ALL OVNED SCHEDULED
AuToS - PROFERTYORRIGE
HIRED AYTOS AUTOS {Per socidant) i
: $
| | umereLLALIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAR CLAISE-MADE AGGREOCATE $
DED E ]RErg_mmMs $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND ENPLOYERS' LIABILITY YiH [ B [ IR
ABY PROPRIETOR/PARTNERFEXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? HIA
{Atandatary tn ity EL. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEH §
H yos, doscriba
e o oy RATIONS belat E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT { $

DESGRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOGATIONS / VERICLES {AGORD 101, Addltlenal Remarks Schedule, may be altached If moro $pacs I cequired)
Evidence of Liablliily insuranco for a Church Concert held at East Harlford Town Grasn, 740 Maln Street, East Harlford, CT 06108 on Saplember 14, 2014,

Commerclal Generat Liabilily Additional Insured is the Town of East Harlford, Conneclicut, subject to the covarago provided by the refarenced policy. SRAP 524

- A220 P04

)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Easi Harlford
740 Maln St
East Harlford, CT 06108-3140

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESGRIBED PCLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORUED REPRESENTATIVE

Fawras> Ry c-//

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

©1988-2014 AC

PORATION. All rights reserved.
The AGORD name and logo are registered marks of ACOR




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Mark 1. Sirois Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: September 14, 2014
Event: Concert of Praise
Applicant: The Pentecostals by Shakera S. Brown, Events Coordinator

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TQ) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

X I. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
conmments.

O O

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

X Fire Department

] Health Department

] Parks & Recreation Department

] Public Works Department

] Corporation Counsel

X Anticipated Cost(s) if known $ 0

Williany Perez, Assistant Fire Cbief May 29, 2014

Signature Date

Comments:



4

Mark J. Sirois
Chief of Police

Event Date:
Event;

Applicant:

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Marcia A. Leclere
Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

September 14, 2014
Concert of Praise

The Pentecostals by Shakera S. Brown, Events Coordinator

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the foliowing
recommendation is made:

B 1.
J 2.
| 3,
]
X
L]
L]
|
]

the application be approved as subimitted.

the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comnents.

the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attacbed comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Departinent
Corporation Counsel

Anticipated Cost(s) if known § 0

Signature

Comments:

(5




2 Parles

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, C'T 06108
(860) 528-4401

Mark J. Sirois Marcia A, Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: September 14, 2014
Event: Concert of Praise
Applicant: The Pentecostals by Shakera S. Brown, Events Coordinator

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

O

O 0Ox*00 0O

L. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Departiment

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

Anticipated Cost(s) if known $200.00

Ted Fravel 6/3/2014
Signature Date
Comments:

*  Applicant is responsible for renting table and chars. Equipment cannot be removed from

Comumunity Cultural Center.
Applicant is responsible for the cost of getting the park ready for event.
The Parks and Recreation Department will have a ranger on duty during the event.




6)&\';‘)':(; e viLd EM{@

Frank, Carol

e R

From: Milkove, Tess

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 9:.05 AM
To: Frank, Carol

Cc: Bockus, Tim

Subject: RE: Concert of Praise

Carol,

| have reviewed this application and Pursuant to Town Ordinance 5.3. | recommend that the application be approved.
There are no anticipated costs to the department.

Thanks,

Tess Milkave, PE

Assistant Director of Public Works
Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Phone 860 291 7365
Fax (860} 291-7370

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:15 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
McConville, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim

Subject: Concert of Praise

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Fee Waiver Request, Certificate of insurance and
your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response, through Outlook or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Monday, June 2, 2014. Thank

you.

if you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Department
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Ph: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-610-6290



-

C@rf [’_) CU b(/i/\(\L@./ “\/é{/d ) e/

Frank, Carol

L

From: Gentile, Richard

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 9:05 AM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Concert of Praise

Mo concerns. They witl ned to sign a license agreement to use the park. 1 believe they have done this in the past. Rich
Gentile

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 09:15

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Qates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
McConville, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim

Subject: Concert of Praise
Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Fee Waiver Request, Certificate of Insurance and
your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response, through Qutlook or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Monday, june 2, 2014. Thank

you.

If you shouid have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Carol A. Frank

fast Hartford Police Department
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Ph: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-610-6290



r——?_{);jk V1 H\"ﬂ-’a /L

Frank, Carol

From: Bennett, Cindy

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9.27 AM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Conceit of Praise

Certificate of insurance is acceptable-thanks

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:15 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
McCenville, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim

Subject: Concert of Praise
Good morning ali.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Fee Waiver Request, Certificate of Insurance and
your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response, through Outlook or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Monday, June 2, 2014. Thank

you.

if you should have any questicns, please feel free to contact me.

Carcl A, Frank

East Hartford Police Department
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Ph: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-610-6290



@O i/&{?/Ui 24V

Frank, Carol

T LRI
From: DeMaine, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 4.58 PM
To: Frank, Carol
Subject: RE: Concert of Praise

Carol,

i see no issue with this event,

Sergeant Michaei DeMaine

Public Information Officer/ Special Events
Last Hartford Police Department

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Office (860)291-7583

Fax (860)289-1249
mdemaine@easthartfordct.gov

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:15 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;

McConviile, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Conneil, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim
Subject: Concert of Praise

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Fee Waiver Request, Certificate of Insurance and
your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response, through Outlook or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTICON AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Monday, June 2, 2014. Thank

you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Department
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Ph: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-610-6290



Syt Kot

Frank, Carol

From: Grew, Greg

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 10:39 AM
To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Concert of Praise

Per Ordinance 5-3 my review and approval is not required. Permits may be required for temporary installations of
electrical.

MILTON GREGORY GREW, AlA
Director of Inspections & Permits
(Building/Zoning/Property Maint.)
TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Direct (860)291-7345

Cell {860)874-8034
www.easthartfordct.gov

From: Frank, Carot

Sent: Mon 5/19/2014 9:15 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
McConviile, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, Wiliiam; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, lim

Subject: Concert of Praise

Good morning ali.

Attached please find the OQutdoor Amusement Permit Application, Fee Waiver Request, Certificate of insurance and
your Director's Review and Notice in connection with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response, through Outlook or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Monday, June 2, 2014. Thank

you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.




TELEPHONE
(860) 528-4401

MARCIA A. LECLERC
mavor  TOWN

IAX (860) 289-1249

SCOTT M. SANSOM 1 ;
CHIRF OF POLICL liast Hartfo¥d)

wivw.easlhartfordet.gov

June 12, 2014

Richard F. Kehoe, Chairman
East Hartford Town Council
740 Maln Streaet

East Hartford, CT 06108

Re: Outdoor Amusement Application: _
“18th Annual Sounds of Summer Concert Serles"

Dear Chairman Kehoe:

Attached please find the amusement application submitted by The East Hartford
Parks & Recreation Departinent by Kristine Vincent, its

Recreation Supervisor. The applicant seeks to conduct a series of four (4) suminer
evening concerts on the East Hartford Town Green and one (1) concert at the Great
River Park Amphitheater from 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM on the following 2014 dates (all
Thursdays}:

July 10, 17, 24, 31 - East Hartford Town Green
August 7 - Great River Park Amphitheater

Pursuant to Town Ordinances (TO) 14-7(b) and (TO) 14-10 {13}, the applicant
requests authorization to sell or dispense alcoholic beverages in connection with the
August 7" concert at the Great River Park Amphitheater only.

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed by
the Directors of the Fire, Health, Parks & Recreation, Public Works Departments and
the Offices of the Corporation Counsel and Finance.

The Office of Corporation Council approves the application as submitted provided
each musician/group executes the standard performer agreement.

The Finance Offlce approves the application as submitted.

The Fire, Parks & Recreation, Health and Public Works Departments approve the
application as submitted and state there are no anticipated costs to thelr
departments,

The Inspections & Permits Department approves the application as submitted and
states that any tents or electrical work may require permits.

The Police Department has reviewed the application and offers the following
comments:

» The Police Department can provide adequate police protection for these events.
The sites are sultable for the proposed amusements. The crowds are expectod
to be moderate In size, and the areas have sulficient parking available.




¢« These events can be conducted with a minimal impact upon the surrounding
neighborhoods while maintaining a near-normat flow of traffic on the slreats
adjacent to the site.

* A Police Officer may be required to maintain ¢crowd and traffic control. If there
are insufficient police personnel on duty for the concart, the overtime hiring of
an Officer may be required.

« Thore are no anticipated costs to the Department for these events.

Respectfully submitted for your information.

Sincerely,

Scott M. Sansom
Chief of Police

Cc:
Applicant



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

31 Schoo! Street
East Hariford, CT 06108
(86G0) 528-4401

TO: Distribution

FROM: Carol A. Frank

DATE: 6/6/2014

SUBJECT: Outdoor Amusement Permit Application -

Attached please find a pew copy of the amusement permit application submitted by
the Enst Hartford Parks & Recreation Department. The applicant has added an
additional date/location for one of the 5 concerts. For your convenience, I have
listed the changes below:

¢ #2 - Added Thursday, August 7, 2014

¢ #5 — Added tho Great River Park Amphitheater address

e #6 — Added the location changoe for the August 7'" event to reflect GRP
¢ #7 — Added the description of the event

There is no nced to respond to this application unless any othor issues arise,
Previous reviews will remain on file for this application UNLESS vou find an
Issuo with this.

If you have not yét forwarded your roview, please usc tlis amended appliention,

Please direct your comments, if any, regarding this application to my attention,

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter,

Carol A, Prank
Distribution:

W. Perez — Fire Dept,

T. Bockus Public Works Director

T. Fravel — Parks & Reereation Director
I. Cordier — Health Director

Mayor Leclere
J. Oates — Fire Chicf




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(860) 528-4401

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT
APPLICATION

Mavcia A. Leclerc Scolt M. Samom
Mayor Chief of Police

THIS APPLICATION IS DUE NOT LESS THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR T'O THE EVENT APPLIED FOR

1. Name of Event:

18th Annual Sounds of Summer Concert Series
2. Date(s) of Evenl:

Thursdays, July 10, 17,24, 31 from 6-8PM  AucusT 7,00y

3. Applieant’s name, honie & work phone nwmbers, kome address, and e-mail address (NOTE: If applicant is
a partnership, corporation, limited liability company, ctub or association give the full legal nante of the
Applicant ) :

Kristine Vincent, Recreation Supervisor

cell: 860-324-415, work: 860-291-7160
kvincent@easthartfordct.gov

East Hartford Parks & Recreation Department, 50 Chapman Place

4, Tf Applicant is a pactnership, corporation, limited liabilily company , club, or associntion, list the names of
all partuers, members, directors and officers- AND provide their business address.

East Hartford Parks & Recreation Depariment
50 Chapman Place

East Hartford, CT 06108

cfo Kristine Vincent, Recreation Supervisor

5. List the location of the propoased amusement: (Name of lacilily and address)
East Hartford Town Green, 1047 Main Street, East Hartford, CT 06108 Ve
6. List lhcﬁllﬁ' Mﬁuur%crﬂo‘l’m’n each cMny f loc'ﬂ%)n cﬁ/ﬂngc( oﬂ"l M‘rucula day, fﬂén‘;eP‘%

TTursdays July 10, 17, 24, 31, from6 -8 PM ~ TrWh G’MMA—'
T iy - .H,”
7. Piov?r:s;%dggllqle ‘degmmjﬂ; onhc prop sgé:lefﬁ)‘geme?ﬁ! w7 ﬂ»ﬂc’ ‘q n\PM ﬂ‘{—ﬂﬂ”'

Outdoor concert seiies will be held an the Town Green in July. Each week a

difforent band wilpiay:  Quroov CanGert 1o ol hlel i BrEP
rphithuies o frueuit 3o

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page | of 4 pages




8.  Wiil music or other entertainment be provided wholly or pariinily outdoors?

Yes DNO

a. If'YES, during what days and hours will music or entertainnient be provided (ntote: this is
different from hours of operalion)? Thursdays, 6 - 8 PM
9. What is the expected age group{s) of partigipants?
familles through seniors

10, What is the cxpected atendance at the proposed aiusentent:
{If more than one performance, indicale time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.}

hetween 200-400 each week

11, Provide a detniled deseriplion of the proposed amusentent's anticipated impact on the surrounding
community, Please comment on each topic below:
a,  Crowd size impact:

200 - 400

b,  Traffic control and flow plan at sitc & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:

Parking:Town Green Parking Lot, surrounding streets, other lois near Green
c.  Parking plan on site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:

in past we have not experienced any problems. Many walk to the show

d,  Noise impact on neighborhood:
Music will be played so those in park may enjoy It

e, Trash & litter control plan for the amusement site and surcounding comnunity during and immediately
after the proposed amuscment:

Self-policed with dally routine cleaning done by Park Maintenance

f.  List expected general disruption to neighborhiood's normal life and activities:

None
g Other expected influence on surrounding neighborhood:

None

12. Provide a detailed plan for the following:
A, Accessibilily of amusement site to emergeney, police, firc & medical personuel and vehicles;
Vehicles may enter park from either Main St or Richard Rd entrances
b.  Provisions for notification of proper authorities in the case of an emergency!
Cell phone or Park & Rec office phone. Bicycled officer requested to pass thiu
€. Any provision for on-sife emergency medical services:
None provided
d.  Crowd control plan:
Seating on grass area of Green, leaving walkways open
e.  Ifon town properly, ttie plan for the return of the anusement site (o pre-nmusement condition:
Will maintain Town Green
f,  Provision ofsm\imrgrfacililies: . )
Poit-A-Potties at Town Green and restrooms inside Community Center
13, Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:
Yes, contact willhe made with the Health Department
Food available| ¥ ] Yes L_jNo AND contaet has been made with the East Hartford Health

Departinent Yes DNO.

BHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 2 of 4 pages



14. Does the proposed amusciment involve the sale and/or provision of alcoholic beverages to amusement
altendcees,

[:] Yes No  Alcoholic beverages wil be served / provided,
If “YRES’, describe, in detaid, any and all arrangements and what procedures shall be employed:
a. Tor such sale or provision,

b. Toensure that alcohol is not sold or provided to minors or intoxicated persons.

[[] Checkifcopy of the liguor permit, as required by Statc law, is included with application,

15. Tnclude any other information which the applicant deems refevant (ic: lime waivers and fec waiver reqguests
should go here):

CGS Sec. 53a-157. Eaise Statement; Class A Misdemeanor,

A persan is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally makes a false writion slatement under oath or
pursiant to a form bearing notice, antliorized by iaw, to the effcel Lhat false statements made thergin are
punishable, which hie does nat believe to be true and which statement 1s intended to mislead  public servant in
the performance of his afficial duties.

a.  Falsc Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor,

b. The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not ta exceed one (1) year, or o
fine not to excecd $1,000, or boths a fine and imprisonment.

1 declare, under the penalties of Faise Statemnent, that the information pravided in this application is true and correct
1o (ic best of my knowledge:

Krisiine Vincent

{Legal Nane ol Applicaut)

\’KJVV()’{AW\.Q \/WWJJM/ Kristine Vincent 5129/

(Applicant Signature) {Printed Namo}) (ﬂztlc S%gncd)

Y (xreaien Supuaucny

(Capacity i which sigaing)

{Scnd application eleclronically (o efrank @casthantlordel.gov)

FOR OFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Included: D YES NO
Liquor Permit Tnchuded: [ ] vEs NON W
Certificate of Alcotiol Liability Included: YES NO PJW”
Time Waiver Request Ineluded: YES NO

Fec Waiver Request included: YES NO

CHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 3 of 4 pages



s ) .
Received By: / ‘/@A /kx(( ; Nﬁ’a’/}l/é
Employee Number. (/)U l 0‘
Daic & Time Sigued:i Y\Q %-— 3 Y] t)’ﬂ i L/ i: LI {/AM B

eWIe
Time remaining before event: Q() days.

If roads or sidewalks will be closed (o public use as a result of this event the applicant must comply with signage
requirements per Section 5-4 and present a signed affidavit attesting to this at ihe Town Council meeting.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 0i-10-14 Page 4 of 4 pages



et

SOBIOEROTA . o LT

et
Rt by
e w3
rmny W

CERITISE




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
Outdoor Amusement Permils
31 School Street
East Hartford, C1 06108
(360} 528-440!

Scoll M, Sansomn Morcia A. Leclerc
Citiol of Police Mnyor

Adminfstrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date; July 10, 17, 24, 31
Event: 18'" Annual Sounds of Summer Concort Serlos

Applicant: East Hartford Parks & Recreation Department by Kristine
Vincent, its Recreation Supervisor

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TQ) 6-3, a review of the application was compleled and the
following recommendalicn is made;

X 1. the apptication be approved as submitied.

1 2. the apptication be revised, approved subfect to the condition(s) set forth in the
altached
commaents.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments,

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Depariment
Corporation Counsel

O OOoOox O

Anlicipated Cost(s) If known 0

William Perez, Assistant Fire Chief June 11, 2014
Signature Date

Commenfs:




Heakh K pt

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
Outdoor Amusement Pernldts
31 School Street
East Harllord, CT 06108
(860} 528-4401

Scolt M. Sansom Mnrcia A. Leclere
Chiel of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date:  July 10, 17, 24, 31
Event: 18" Annual Sounds of Summer Concert Series

Applicant: East Hartford Parks & Recreation Department by Kristine
Vincent, its Recreation Supervisor

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the
following recommendation ts made:

x 1. the application be approved as submitled.

[ 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the
altached
commants,

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached commaents,

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Depariment
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

O OOOXEO O

Anticipated Cost(s) If known

Al S /ZVM%/ //%/

Snatiire Date

Commants:




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
Outdoor Amusement Permifs
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Scall M, Sansoint Marein A. Leclerc
Chicf of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Dale: July 10,17, 24, 31
Event: 18" Annual Sounds of Summer Concort Series
Applicant: East Hartford Parks & Recreation Departmant by Kristine

Vincent, its Recreation Supervisor

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TQ) 6-3, a review of the application was completed and the
following recommendation is made:

X 1. the application be approved as submilted,

O 2. the appllication be revised, approved subject {o the condition(s) set forth In the
attached
comiments.

O 3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

] Fire Department

] Health Department

X Parks & Recreatlon Deparlment

L] Public Works Department

] Corporation Cotinsel

O Anticipated Cost{s) if known  §

Ted Fnavel 0[12/2014

Signhalure Date

Cominents:



lp wlol i werted

Frank, Carol

B R T G L R R
From; Milkove, Tess
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 2:12 PM
To: Frank, Carol
Cc: Bockus, Tim
Subject: RE: 18th Annual Summer Concert Series

Carol,

| have reviewed this application and Pursuant to Town Ordinance 5.3. I recommend that the application he approved.
There are no anticipated costs to the department.

Thanks,

Tess Milkove, PE

Assistant Director of Puhlic Works
Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

Fast Hartford, CT 06108

Phone 860 291 7365

Fax (860) 291-7370

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 10:03 AM

To: Bockus, TIm; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentlle, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcta,
McConville, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, Willlam; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim
Subject: 18th Annual Summer Concert Serles

Good morning all,

Attached please find the Qutdoor Amusement Permit Application and your Director's Review and Notice in connection
with the above captioned event.

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mall response, through Outlook or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Friday, June 12, 2014. Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Carol A, Frank

East Hartford Police Department
Support Services Bureau

31 Schooli Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

ph: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-610-6290



(.\61?"{',) (_’M i C‘//

Frank, Carol

S
From: Gentile, Richard
Sent; Friday, May 30, 2014 1.59 PM
To: Bennett, Cindy; Frank, Carol; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John
Cc: Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; McConviile,
Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria;
, Uhrig, Jim
Subject: RE: 18th Annual Suinmer Concert Series

Yes, these are fine provided each musician/group executes the standard performer agreement.

From: Bennett, Cindy

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 12:06

To: Frank, Carol; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Cohen, Bruce; DeMalne, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia; McConville, Timothy;
Milkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, Willlam; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrlg, Jim

Subject: RE: 18th Annual Summer Cencert Serles

No ins. certificate needed as park & rec sponsored activities fall under the Town liabitity program. However, | helieve we
may have agreements for each musician to sign-Rich, are we using them??

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 10:09 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordler, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcla;
McConville, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, Willlam; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim
Subject: 18th Annual Summer Concert Serles

Good morning all,

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application and your Director's Review and Notice in connection
with the above captioned event,.

Please note the revlew is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mall response, through outlook or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Friday, June 12, 2014, Thank you.

if you should have any questions, please fee] free to contact me.

Carol A, Frank

East Hartford Police Departinent
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Ph: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-610-6290




Frank, Carol

R s ]
Fronmy Bennett, Cindy
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 12:06 PM
To: Frank, Carol; Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John
Cc: Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc,

Marcia; McConville, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Conneli, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom,
Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim
Subject: RE: 18th Annual Summer Concert Series

No ins. certificate needed as park & rec sponsored activities fall under the Town liability program. However, | believe we
may have agreements for each musician to sign-Rich, are we using them??

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 10:09 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordler, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcla;
McConvllle, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Glorla; Uhrig, Jim
Subject: 18th Annual Summer Concert Serles

Good morning all.

Attached ptease find the Qutdoor Amusement Permit Application and your Director's Review and Notice in connection
with the above captioned event.

Please note the review s attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response, through Outlook or
print, sign, and Interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT by Friday, June 12, 2014, Thank you.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Carol A. Frank

East Hartford Police Department
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Ph: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-610-6290



YP(evietd

Franl¢, Carol

R
From: DeMaine, Michael
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 1:49 PM
To: Frank, Carol
Subject: Re: Sounds of Summer Concert Series

This event looks good. Sgt DEMAINE
Sent from my iPhone

> On jun 12, 2014, at 7:59 AM, "Frank, Carol" <CFrank@easthartfordct.gov> wrote:
>

> Good morning Mike.

b

>

>

> A reminder that your review for the above s due today and please remember to review using the above application
revision.

>

>

>

> In this case, It's a real rush as | need to get it before the council meeting of June 17th.  Thanks in advance for your
cooperatlon!

>

>

>

> Carol A, Frank

>

> East Hartford Police Department
>

> Support Services Bureau

>

> 31 School Street

>

> Fast Hartford, CT 06108

>

>

>

> Ph: 860-291-7631

>

> Fax: 860-610-6290

>

>
>
>
>
>

<Application Revislon Note & Applcation.pdf-




: T/ ‘Udy NS f?em'm 7

Frank, Carol

From: Grew, Greg

Sent; Friday, May 30, 2014 10:10 AM

To: Frank, Carol

Subject; RE: 18th Annual Summer Concert Series
Carol:

Per ordinance 5-3 my review and approval is not required. Permits will be required for temporary instaliation of
electrical, tents or other utilites. '

Regards,
Greg

MILTON GREGORY GREW, AlA
Director of Inspections & Permits
(Building/Zoning/Property Maint.)
TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Direct {860)291-7345

Cel! (860)874-8034

www.easthartfordct.gov

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Fri 5/30/2014 10:08 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Bennett, Cindy; Cohen, Bruce; DeMaine, Michael; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Horan, Denise; Leclerc, Marcia;
McConville, Timothy; Milkove, Tess; O'Conneli, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Stokes, Gloria; Uhrig, Jim
Subject: 18th Annual Summer Concert Series

Good morning all.

Attached please find the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application and your Director's Review and Notice in connection
with the above captioned event,

Please note the review is attached to the notice and your review can be sent via an e-mail response, through Outlook or
print, sign, and interoffice review, TO MY ATTENTION AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT hy Friday, June 12, 2014, Thank you.

if you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me.




.Hos/13/2014 FRI 10:5% FAX @oo1/002

) . APPLICATION MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED USING PEN ! PERMIT #

PLAN ¥

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD —~ DEPT. OF INSPECTIONS & PERMITS
APPLICATION FOR ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRICAL HEAT PERMIT

'FLELECTMCAL [J BLECTRIC HEAT 0 LoW VOLTAGE 0J ALARM SYSTEM LI POOL WIRING
LOCATION OF JOB: p 2 5 . .
(rre oty Raver Purk 20\Eask Rver Drve
Street # Street Name

C&l\;e\f fest)

Apt# Floor # Lot/Map #

I. I’ROPERTYOW\'ERB. N dLIr\irehov‘ UL Figh C'LI/L&& t,m ul Q_ Sey ume
2 appress: | 07 EBacd ? luwmt-re e, ?\L\r‘,\cJ
3 roneh (Y SY 53002 cu kHIZ) 653 -SHOR ematl_tra She. danie @}
4. APPLICANT: TC‘L chanigue hom\ el § ‘jf oV
5. COMPANYNAME’U\ S i ‘;‘;ln and Lodd h-@e,_ Sevrvice

6 ADDRESS: 1 O U EchS & \'Q Luwwdre e {L.fs e c‘/\

7. PHONEH(\V‘LE ) S Y% oy CELL#("j[ﬁl (ST ~5Y0Z mman: ‘c"jS'}’lf_{z ol n‘-e_.lﬁ' 54 F!‘/d.Sjﬂé»

8. LICENSE # EXPIRATION DATE:

9. MNAMES OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND THEIR TRADES:

10. IS THIS A CONTRACT COST? { ] YES P(I NO
11. BUILDING TYPE: { } Residential { | Commercial
12. SPECIFY CODE: [ ] NEC2011 { | TRC (1- & 2-family only)
13, CRS#:
14, VALUE: § FEE ENCLOSED: §
Fee Estimaled Cost

Residential  Commiercial

$20.00 $40.00 $.00 -51,000

$15.00 $25.00 each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof

(Fees include Stare Education fee of $0.26/81,000 valuation, highel fee includes Fire Marshall)

15. APPLYING FOR: ( s eV A, ‘k“df Pe i

Lo HEALZ | Howda BO 3000,
QC{SG\H/‘]E 901;)?(?(/?

T?} \ﬂf\wﬂﬂ/& molkile ex o+ - Civwwmxmguh!
eddcation

IMPORTANTI AFTER COMPLETING FRONT & BACK OF APPLICATION, SIGN BELOW, MAKE CHECK
PAID TO THE TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD, COVER PROPER AMOUNT OF FEE. {SEE FEE SCHEDULE)
BRING PAYMENT, APPLICATION AND PLANS TO: TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD, DEPARTMENT OF

1




D6/13/2014 PRI 10:59 TFAX [hooz/002

INSPECTIONS & PERMITS, 740 MAIN STREET, EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06108

ALL WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER OR AGENT
OF THIS PROPERTY AND WILL BE DONE IN STRICT ACCORDANGE WITH THE BUILDING CODE,

1‘-AS APPLICANT/AGENT ! HEREBY CERTIFY, UNDER PENALTY OF LAW FOR FALSE STATEMENT,
THAT THE PROPOSED WORK IS AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER N FEE [NOT TENANT] THAT | AM

AUTHORIZE TO MAKE THiS APPLIC
s )220l

TION. . .

LAS Tigh g whkﬂ?i’e Serviee.

; o
oAy : /i 2[.,201?* :

TRACTOR DATE

{(SIGNATURE) {SIGNATURE})

OWNER OF PROPERTY/*AGENT DATE APPLICANT/C
CONTRACTOR'S WAIVER WORKER'S COMP HOME OWNER"S WAIVER

NOTE; HOME OWNER ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR PERMIT, INSPECTION & WORK PERFORMED.

BUILDING DEPARTMENT WITNESS

USE SEPARATE PAPER AS NEEDED FOR SKETCH/ROOM LAYOUT: SHOW (A} WINDOWS & SIZES,
(B) OUTSIDE DOORS, (C) EXTERIOR WALLS, (D) UNIT LOCATICN, (E) CEILING HEIGHT

DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

DEPARTMENT DECISION — APPLICATION IS HEREBY:

BUILDING DEPARTMENT: 3 APPROVED a2 DISAFPROVED
DATE CRIEF INSPECTOR
I~ r
ZONING DEPARTMENT: APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Flood Zone Y/N
Wetlands Y/N
Buffer Area Y/N
Wetlands Commission Approval Date

Please Tk 4rhe Permit 4o e number
M13) Sy -9 2.5




Whereas, the East Hartford Town Councit adopts a budget consisting of appropriations for both
town and Board of Education services; and

Whereas, the East Hartford Board of Education adopts its own budget allocating funds from the
town, the state and federal government and private grant sources; and

Whereas, both town and school budgets have appropriations for funding that affect services
and programs by town and school administrations; and

Whereas, the citizens of the town of East Hartford do not care whether the services are paid
from the Board of Education or town budget since they pay for both budgets through their taxes;
and

Whereas, the citizens of town of East Hartford further expect that the town and the Board of
Education will work colltaboratively to ensure that such services are provided in the most cost
effective manner.

Now therefore be it resolved that the Town Council will work collaboratively with the Board of
Education and the Mayor to ensure that vital school and town programs are provided to the
citizens of the town in the most cost effective manner and that such collaboration shall include
regular joint meetings with the Board of Education and the Mayor especially during budget
deliberations and final budget appropriations in order to ensure that all parties fully understand
the demands of both the town and school services; and

It is further resolved that the Town Council shall refer the specific issue of increasing shared
services and efficient town and board services to a Joint Board of Education/Town Council
Shared Services Committee which shall consist of the Town Council's Budget Committee, three
members appointed by the Board of Education and the Mayor or her designee,



A

) ,
Odeinraf o (Bdsd=

[

g

PO 12 AR 2D
RSy TOWN OF EAST HARTI(E)B RD) o0 7
I W LRi

TOWN COUNCIL
740 Main-Str eet L ,«ST "HARTFORDB60) 2917389
Fast Hartfo;_d, _Colmgctmut 06108

DATE: June 12, 2014
TO: Town Council Members

FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair
RE: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 7:00 p.m. Town Council Majority Office

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:

Tuesday, June 17, 2014
7:00 p.m.
Town Council Majority Office

The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the following
pending Superior Court action:

Debbie Ahern vs Town of East Hartford, Docket No. HHD-CV-12-6030721S

c¢. Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel



	06-03-14PublicHearing
	06-03-14RegularMinutes
	ResignationChuckClarke
	PrelimYrEndResults
	InterBudgetTransfers
	SuppleBudgetAppropriation
	Brownfields
	LibraryGrant
	HistoricDocument
	GroceryDelivery
	YouthServicesBureau
	YouthServicesPrevention
	PublicHealthPreparedness
	KBMemorial
	ConcertofPraise



